Heterodox Economics Newsletter

Issue 192 — February 08, 2016 — web^1 — pdf^2 — Heterodox Economics Directory³

Last week I was invited to a workshop initiated by the German Bertelsmann foundation to give a talk about the possible use of trade policy to foster 'inclusive growth' - a label introduced by the OECD to flag economic policy measures, which aim to ensure an equal distribution of the benefits associated with economic growth. This trip was interesting for at least three reasons.

First, I found that some people at the Bertelsmann foundation - which is traditionally conceived as a key player in creating and sustaining a neoliberal atmosphere in the German-speaking policy arena - are having second thoughts. These concerns are mainly due to the obvious decrease in social cohesion across Europe and within single European states. While they have not yet changed their general orientation, I had the impression they are honestly interested in alternative perspectives on economic issues, which seems to be a promising development.

Second, I came into contact with other interesting researchers, like James B. Glattfelder⁴ from the Unversity of Zürich, whose paper on the "network of global corporate control⁵" seems to be a must-read for heterodox economists. However, I also found that James, who is a physician by education, had next to no knowledge of heterodox economics (which will change soon, as James is now subscribing to this Newsletter...; hey James!). Against, this backdrop, I will use this opportunity to restate my claim that a closer alliance between heterodox economists and natural scientists working in the area of socio-economic modelling and analysis seems me to be a precondition for improving the status of economics as a scientific discipline. This maneuver will require patience on all sides, but it will eventually come with a nice pay-off.

Third, I also was confronted by a series of suggestions for fostering inclusive growth from mainstream researchers. While half of the mainstream researchers present at the workshop used the opportunity to state their belief that ,inequality does not matter' and, hence, also questioned the political legitimacy of ,inclusive growth' as a guiding concept, the other half was indeed trying to add constructively to the discussion. While one might argue that these proportions are still disturbing, I was pleasantly surprised to see German(!) mainstream economists acknowledging that increasing inequality exists and that this tendency might even pose an actual challenge for our economies and societies. As bad as it sounds: In Germany, that's still quite unusual.

¹http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn192.html

²http://www.heterodoxnews.com/n/htn192.pdf

³http://heterodoxnews.com/hed

⁴http://www.jth.ch/jbg.html

⁵http://arxiv.org/pdf/1107.5728.pdf

Contents

Call for Papers	4
13th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy	
(Bilbao, 2016)	4
18th Conference of the Association for Heterodox Economics: "Alternatives to	
Austerity" (Glasgow, 2016)	6
1st International Conference on "Cliometrics and Complexity" (Lyon, 2016)	7
25th International Association for Feminist Economics Annual Conference (Gal-	
way, 2016)	9
30th Employment Research Unit (ERU) Conference: "Employers' Organiza-	
tions and Employer Collective Action" (Cardiff, 2016)	10
8th Annual PhD Student Conference of the Post Keynesian Study Group	
(Greenwich, 2016)	12
Bicentenary of "David Ricardo's Proposals for an Economical and Secure Cur-	
rency" (London, 2016)	14
Fifth Biennial SUNY Binghamton Graduate Student Conference on World His-	1.0
torical Social Science (Binghamton, 2016)	16
History of Economics Society Annual Conference (Durham, 2016)	17
International Conference "The Relevance of Keynes to the Contemporary World"	10
(Torino, 2016)	18
International Conference on "A Great Transformation? Global Perspectives on	20
Contemporary Capitalisms" (Linz, 2017)	20
sumer: Vulnerable, Responsible, Transparent?" (North Rhine-Westphalia,	
2016)	23
Journal of Australian Political Economy: Special Issue on "Global Economic	20
Inequalities and Development"	25
Studio Roma: Special Issue on "Value and surplus value"	26
Towards a Better Understanding of Economic Dynamics. What Can We Ex-	_0
pect from Complexity Economics and Non-Linear Business Cycle Models?	
(Hamburg, 2016)	28
Transfer: European Review of Labour and Research: Special Issue on "The	
digital economy and its implications for labour"	29
URPE Session & Paper Proposals for the ASSA 2017 (Chicago, 2017)	30
Work, Employment and Society Conference: "Work in Crisis" (Leeds, 2016)	32

Call for Participants	36
Advanced Course on Innovation, Growth, International Production	36
CSE South Group two spring events	37
The Next System Teach-Ins (New York, 2016)	36
Job Postings	41
Hiram College, US	41
New Economics Foundation, UK	42
St. Thomas University, Canada	43
The Vienna Institute for International Economic Studies, AUT	44
University of Lausanne, CH	45
Awards	46
2016 Rhonda Williams Prize	46
Winner of Forum for Social Economics Best Paper Award	48
Journals	49
American Journal of Economics and Sociology, 75 (1)	49
Ecological Economics, 122	
Evolutionary and Institutional Economics Review, 12 (2)	51
Industrial and Corporate Change, 25 (1)	
International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education, 6 (3)	
Journal of Economic Methodology, 22 (3): Special Issue on "The Future of the	
Philosophy Of Economics"	53
Journal of Post Keynesian Economics, 38 (3)	54
Moneta e Credito, 68 (272)	
PSL Quarterly Review, 68 (275)	
Rethinking Marxism, 28 (1)	
Review of International Political Economy, 23 (1)	
Review of Keynesian Economics, 4 (1)	
The European Journal of the History of Economic Thought, 23 (1)	
Work, Employment & Society, 30 (1)	
World Review of Political Economy, 6 (4)	
Books and Book Series	62
Capitalist Family Values: Gender, Work, and Corporate Culture at Boeing	62
Unnatural science: The conflict between reason and ideology in economics and	
the other social sciences	62
Analytical Gains of Geopolitical Economy: Part II, vol. 30	
Aspects of Support-Bargaining and Money-Bargaining	
Capitalism: Competition, Conflict, Crises	
Integrating Human Capital with Human Development: The Path to a More	
Productive and Humane Economy	
Precarious Work and the Struggle for Living Wages: Alternate Routes 2016	66

The Great Inequality	66
The Rise and Fall of Neoliberal Capitalism	67
Violence in Capitalism: Devaluing Life in an Age of Responsibility	67
Heterodox Graduate Programs, Scholarships and Grants	68
Call for research proposals: "Welfare, Wellbeing and Demographic Change:	
Understanding Welfare Models"	68
International Visiting Fellowships in Critical Digital & Social Media Research .	70
PhD Studentship on Gender Pay Gap in Manchester/Glasgow	71
PhD scholarships at Kingston University London	72
PhD studentship opportunity at the University of Sheffield	73
Postdoc Research Fellow: Political Economy of the Internet	75
Newsletters	76
Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity	76
Global Labour Column	76
Union for Radical Political Economy	77
Calls for Support	77
Support Labour Rights in Greece	77
For Your Information	78
Sanders' Single-Payer Proposal	78
The "International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education" implements	
a new section: "The Teaching Commons"	80
The journal "Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft" introduces peer reviewing and in-	
vites international contributions	80

Call for Papers

13th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy (Bilbao, 2016)

23-24 June, 2016 — University of the Basque Country UPV/EHU, Bilbao, Spain

The Department of Applied Economics V of the University of the Basque Country UPV/EHU and the Cambridge Centre for Economic and Public Policy, Department of Land Economy, of the University of Cambridge, are organizing the 13th International Conference Developments in Economic Theory and Policy.

Although papers on all areas of economics are welcome, there will be two Special Sessions with Invited Speakers on the topics of "Housing" and "Financial Liberalisation: Past, Present and Future". Besides these Special Sessions, there will be two Keynote Speakers:

- Professor Luiz Carlos Bresser-Pereira (Professor Emérito da Fundação Getúlio Vargas) and
- Professor Irene van Staveren (Erasmus University Rotterdam)

Suggestions for Organized Sessions are also welcome. An Organized Session is one session constructed in its entirety by a Session Organizer and submitted to the conference organizers as a complete package. A proposal of an Organized Session must include the following information:

- Title of the session, name and affiliation of the session organizer, name and affiliation of the person who will chair the session (if different than the organizer).
- Titles of the papers (3-4 papers), name, affiliation and contact information of the authors.

Besides Plenary, Organized and Normal Parallel sessions, there will also be Graduate Student Sessions where students making a MSc or a PhD programme can present their research. Participants in the Graduate Student Sessions will pay a lower conference fee.

At the conference, there will also be parallel sessions of Presentation of New Books. In this kind of sessions, authors will be able to introduce recently published books.

The deadline to submit Papers and 'Organized Sessions' is 25th May, 2016.

The Journal *Panoeconomicus* (http://www.panoeconomicus.rs⁶) will publish a special issue with a selection of papers presented at the conference. The selection of the papers will be made by the Scientific Committee of the Conference. The final decision about the papers to be published will be subject to a process of anonymous evaluation.

For more information, you can contact with Jesus Ferreiro (jesus.ferreiro@ehu.eus⁷) or visit the conference website: www.conferencedevelopments.com⁸

⁶http://www.panoeconomicus.rs

⁷mailto:jesus.ferreiro@ehu.eus

⁸http://www.conferencedevelopments.com

18th Conference of the Association for Heterodox Economics: "Alternatives to Austerity" (Glasgow, 2016)

7-9 July, 2016 — University of Glasgow, Scotland

The financial crisis of 2007-08 resulted in the conversion of substantial private debt into sovereign debt as the North American and European financial sectors were bailed-out. Following dated mainstream economic reasoning, austerity policies continue to be pursued, especially in the Eurozone, regardless of the costs imposed on the most vulnerable in society. This has brought into sharp relief the inadequacy of standard approaches that emphasise the economy as inherently stable and the incapacity of the current economic system to address its fundamental problems. The crisis and subsequent austerity policies have also raised a host of ethical issues revolving around the actions of governments, the financial sector, communities, individuals, and, the economics profession. The financial crisis has further revealed the reliance on conventional notions of growth to sustain mass consumption and as a vehicle for addressing recessionary pressures, largely ignoring concerns over environmental sustainability and increasing inequalities. In this context, heterodox economics needs to provide a compelling alternative narrative.

We welcome proposals for complete sessions and for individual papers – conceptual, applied and empirical – related to the theme of the conference as well as in all areas of heterodox economics:

- Theoretical contributions around alternatives to austerity
- The measurement of the costs of austerity
- Impact of austerity from the perspective of various schools of thought
- Country case-studies and empirical investigations on the impact of austerity
- Is austerity an opportunity to de-emphasise the growth rubric and emphasise distribution and a more environmentally sustainable economy?
- What are the ethical implications of austerity economics? Does the financial crisis and austerity signal the end of economics' reluctance to absolve itself from normative issues?
- The shape of a new economics
- Teaching an economics that is relevant
- Does economics need a new analysis of debt?
- A new Eurozone configuration or abandonment?

We are especially keen to ensure there are feminist, green, labour and development panels. We also warmly welcome proposals/abstracts for sessions and individual papers on any other heterodox economic topic. Refereed and non-refereed options will be available for your paper, so please state if you will want your paper to be refereed.

Abstract and Panel Submission

Please ensure that your submission indicates the track to which you wish to contribute.

The deadline for individual abstracts and session proposals: Monday 29 February 2016. Please email your abstracts to: t.dassler@westminster.ac.uk⁹. The deadline(s) for submitting completed papers – 31 March 2016 for papers to be refereed; 31 May 2016 for authors who do not wish their papers to be refereed.

Abstracts for **panel proposals** should be no more than 300 words in length. Abstracts for papers should be no more than 400 words in length

Please ensure that your abstract contains the names and affiliations of all authors.

Applications for bursaries to support attendance at the Conference will be welcomed from early career researchers. There will also be a prize for the best paper or poster submitted by an early career researcher.

More information is avaiable at http://hetecon.net¹⁰

1st International Conference on "Cliometrics and Complexity" (Lyon, 2016)

9-10 June, 2016 — Ecole Normale Supérieure de Lyon, France

We are very pleased to announce the 1st international conference on "Cliometrics and Complexity" (CAC) organized by the CAC Team hosted by IXXI, the Complex Systems Institute in Rhône-Alpes (ixxi.fr). Given the multidisciplinary dimension involved in the project, the conference will be devoted to recent developments of complexity in economics, finance and history.

This conference will take place on the 9-10 June 2016, at the "Ecole Normale Supérieure de Lyon", campus Descartes, 15 Parvis René Descartes, 69007 Lyon, France (F 008). The conference will include plenary sessions with Keynote Speakers and several contributed communications. The present Open-Call is an invitation to submit proposals for contributed papers or sessions.

⁹mailto:t.dassler@westminster.ac.uk

¹⁰http://hetecon.net

Conference Theme: Complex Dynamics in Economics, Finance and History

The main goal of this conference is to stimulate new approaches to Cliometrics. The interaction between Cliometrics and Complexity raises at least 4 types of issues:

- Methodological issues, i.e. questions related to the choice of relevant and useful tools and methods.
- Epistemological issues, i.e. questions that are linked to the way researchers conceive their objects of research and the paradigms attached to them.
- Issues related to the heuristic scope of these alternative approaches to economic and social systems. More specifically, one of the key questions is how these new approaches enrich our understanding of some key features of these complex systems, such as complex causality, path dependency and irreversibility, emergent properties or self-organization; issues that are not necessarily seized by standard tools and methods.
- Finally it questions our capacity of producing models which are able to provide relevant prospective and useful expertise to policy-makers.

We want to promote collaborations between disciplines such as Cliometrics, Econometrics, Economic History, History, Social Science, Physics, Mathematics, Information, Data and Computational sciences. We think that the methodological exchanges between different academic fields are fundamentally beneficial for a renewed understanding of the underlying dynamics of historical and social systems and will enrich our knowledge of the past. For example, regarding the methodological aspects, the recent burst in the study of non-linear and/or non-stationary dynamics has led to a significant number of innovative approaches attempting to explain observed deviations from usual properties such as normality, simple correlations.

Regarding the topics, and without any exclusive, the monetary and financial history offers a rich field of investigation for testing tools from complexity. Indeed, history offers us many examples of financial market imperfections, nonlinearities, bubbles, anomalies. Applying these new tools to the understanding of large-scale crises should not be limited to financial and monetary aspects: A session or papers addressing epistemological and methodological aspects of complexity in Cliometrics would be welcome as well as complex approaches to alternative measurement of well-being and human capital. Any paper trying to address cliometrics of growth and development as complex systems evolving through the interaction of numerous factors as inequalities, path dependency, public debt are encouraged. How complex approaches in Cliometrics can enrich our understanding of economic systems, structures, institutions and government, and question standard assumptions and axioms in economics (equilibrium, maximization principle, optimality, efficiency, etc.)?

Papers or Sessions may involve topics including but not limited to: Money and Finance, Crises, Economic Growth and Development, Inequalities, Institutions, Historical Economics, Econometrics, Economic or Financial complexity, Social science. Insights from epistemological, methodological and heuristic views are equally welcome. Tools may come from fields such as Econophysics, Statistics, Non-linear Dynamics, Chaos, Non-stationary signal processing, Complex networks, Information theory, Random matrix theory, Multi-Agent modeling, Causality measurements,... with no limitation either.

Important dates

• Deadline for submission: March 11, 2016

• Decision to the authors: April 8, 2016

• Deadline for Registration: May 14, 2016

Please submit your abstract via $online submission form^{11}$.

More information is available at the conference website¹².

25th International Association for Feminist Economics Annual Conference (Galway, 2016)

24-26 June, 2016 — National University of Ireland - Galway, Ireland

Conference Theme: Gender Equality in Challenging Times

With the conference theme "Transitions and Transformations in Gender Equality" for the 25th IAFFE Annual Conference in 2016, IAFFE invites scholars and activists of feminist inquiry to reflect on "movements" in gender equality in the broadest sense of the term. The theme opens itself up to both theoretical and political advances in feminist thinking and practice, expanding the concept of intersectionality to capture transitions and transformations as well as tensions and challenges across socio-economic regimes, generations, institutions and borders. For instance, today feminist studies of intersectionality are compelled to account for the unprecedented challenges of cross-border movements due to war, arising from economic crises and climate change, of fundamental shifts in labour markets and welfare systems on care/social reproduction. Papers or roundtables may also address the intellectual contributions and transformation of IAFFE and the way IAFFE has been shaped by increasingly interdependent global relations. Panel proposals and individual paper submissions related to any aspect of feminist inquiry into economic issues are invited. Interdisciplinary approaches are welcome.

¹¹http://cac2016.sciencesconf.org/user/submit

¹²http://cac2016.sciencesconf.org/

Submissions: Abstracts must be submitted online via the IAFFE website (www.iaffe.org¹³) beginning in January 2016. Submissions can be made for roundtables, panels or individual papers. Participants are limited to one paper presentation and one roundtable or appearance on a panel. Additional co-authored papers are allowed only if they are presented by the co-author. These limitations will allow maximum participation by all members wishing to participate.

Please see the IAFFE website¹⁴ for detailed submission guidelines.

Deadline for Submission: The deadline for submissions is April 4, 2016.

Notification of Acceptance will begin March 15, 2016.

More details are available at the university's website 15 or at IAFFE website 16 .

30th Employment Research Unit (ERU) Conference: "Employers' Organizations and Employer Collective Action" (Cardiff, 2016)

15-16 September, 2016 — Cardiff Business School, Cardiff, UK

This conference focuses on **employers' organizations and other forms of employer collective action**. Collective organization by employers is both an established and, in certain respects, a growing feature of business systems. In many countries employers' associations continue to set industry-wide terms and conditions through collective bargaining with trade unions. In other contexts, where industry bargaining has collapsed, long-established employers' associations continue to exist but their function has changed and training initiatives and delivery of services to member firms have become more important. Other employer and business organizations lobby governments with the aim of influencing employment and labour policies. The past two decades have also seen the emergence of new forms of employers' organizations. These are single issue organizations which focus on CSR and equality and diversity, typically drawing their membership from across industry sectors. Employer Forums of this kind have become important employment actors in a number of countries in recent years, developing codes of practice to be followed by member businesses.

Collective action by employers assumes a variety of forms and embraces a range of activities. Employers' organizations offer services and represent the interests of their members, which include providing legal assistance, coordinating and organising joint training initiatives, lobbying government, networking, conducting collective bargaining,

 $^{^{13} {}m http://www.iaffe.org}$

¹⁴http://www.iaffe.org

¹⁵http://www.nuigalway.ie

¹⁶http://www.iaffe.org/2016-annual-conference/

providing assistance in implementing government policies, promoting the self-regulation of sectors and developing codes of conduct. Other collective employer activities are less formal and may be hidden from public view, taking the form of informal wage-setting or other coordinating practices. It is intended that the conference will map the diverse forms of employer collective action. Much of the work of employers' organization takes place at a national scale. However, specialized employers' organizations increasingly operate at an international scale, representing the interests of their members in global economic sectors or in the context of international organizations such as the European Union and International Labour Organization. It is intended that the conference will include papers that cover the different scales of collective action by employers, as well as contributions examining employers' organizations in both developed and emerging economies.

Contributions to the conference are also strongly encouraged to contribute to theory development. The study of employers' organizations is pertinent to a broad range of theory, including theories of collective action, institutional political economy in the Varieties of Capitalism tradition, the theory of elites, and to the emerging theoretical work on private, voluntary forms of regulation. Conference submissions that forge a strong connection to these or other bodies of theory are particularly welcome.

Despite the broad range of their activities and seeming importance of employers' organizations, collective action by employers is a subject that remains relatively underexplored. The overarching goal of the conference is to extend our theoretical and empirical understanding of these significant but neglected institutions.

Conference Submission

Please submit an abstract of no more 500 words via email to Leon Gooberman (GoobermanLM@cardiff.ac.uk¹⁷) by **May 15th 2016**. We will accept conference papers and send out further information for registering by June 1st 2016. Full papers should be submitted for distribution to participants by August 15th 2016.

Special Issue of Human Resource Management Journal

The Human Resource Management Journal (HRMJ) is committed to publishing a selection of papers from the conference. If you are interested in having your paper considered then it should be submitted to the journal's Manuscript Central web page (https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/hrmj 18) by December 16th 2016, indicating "Employers' Organizations and Employer Collective Action" as the special issue. Submissions will be peer-reviewed in the usual way. For further submission guidelines see the HRMJ webpage 19 .

¹⁷ mailto:GoobermanLM@cardiff.ac.uk

¹⁸https://mc.manuscriptcentral.com/hrmj

¹⁹http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/(ISSN)1748-8583

Contacts

For booking and general conference enquiries please contact Beverly Francis, Conference and Events Officer, email: carbs-conference@cardiff.ac.uk²⁰

If you would like to discuss paper ideas, please contact Leon Gooberman (GoobermanLM@cardiff.ac.uk²¹), Marco Hauptmeier (hauptmeierm@cardiff.ac.uk²²) or Ed Heery (heery@cardiff.ac.uk²³)

8th Annual PhD Student Conference of the Post Keynesian Study Group (Greenwich, 2016)

9 June, 2016 — University of Greenwich, UK

Call for papers

The Post Keynesian Economics Study Group (PKSG) is organizing its 8 Annual PhD Student Conference on 9 June 2016, 9am-7pm. The presenters will be PhD students, who are currently enrolled in a PhD programme, and are working on topics relevant to Post Keynesian economics and political economy. The aim is to give an opportunity to the students to present a draft paper out of their PhD dissertation, and receive feedback from the senior researchers as well as other students.

Please submit an abstract of a paper (about 250 words) and a brief cover letter describing your research interests, dissertation, and the name and email address of a referee (who could be your PhD supervisor) by email to phdconference.econ@greenwich.ac.uk²⁴. The deadline for submissions is 5 April 2016. Applicants will be informed by the end of April.

The PhD Student Conference will be followed on the 10 June 2016 by the Annual Workshop of the PKSG at the University of Greenwich, Queen Anne court, room QA080. All students are welcome to attend. See http://www.postkeynesian.net/index.html²⁵ for the previous workshops. A further attraction are the lectures by Dr. Maria Nikolaidi and Dr. Yannis Dafermos of the PKSG on "Post-Keynesian stock-flow consistent modelling: theory and methodology" and "Building a stock-flow consistent model in practice" (lab session) as part of an advanced PhD level series of lectures at the University of Greenwich

on 8 June. For more details see http://www.gre.ac.uk/business/research/centres/gperc/news²⁶

²⁰ mailto:carbs-conference@cardiff.ac.uk

 $^{^{21} {\}tt mailto:GoobermanLM@cardiff.ac.uk}$

 $^{^{22} \}verb|mailto:hauptmeierm@cardiff.ac.uk|$

 $^{^{23} \}verb|mailto:heery@cardiff.ac.uk|$

²⁴ mailto:phdconference.econ@greenwich.ac.uk

²⁵ http://www.postkeynesian.net/index.html

²⁶http://www.gre.ac.uk/business/research/centres/gperc/news

Location

University of Greenwich, Queen Anne court, room QA080, Park Row, Greenwich, London SE10 9LS.

Accommodation

We are unable to make arrangements for accommodation. Ibis Hotel Greenwich is the closest accommodation; please arrange your own booking at $\mbox{http://www.ibis.com/gb/booking/hotels-list.shtml}^{27}$.

Hardship funding

PKSG has set aside a fixed sum of hardship funding to assist with the accommodation and UK travel costs of students selected to present a paper at the conference (please note this does not include the costs of travel to the UK). If you are accepted and are unable to secure funding elsewhere, you are warmly encouraged to apply to the PKSG Secretary (Prof. Gary Dymski, G.Dymski@leeds.ac.uk²⁸) by email in the first instance, indicating your total UK travel expenses and the amount that you need to find from your own pocket. Applications should be made no later than 30 June 2015 and will then be considered as a group. If the requirement exceeds the fund available, the fund will be allocated pro-rata at the discretion of PKSG. If you are made an award, you will then need to present receipts before payment will be made, by bank transfer to a UK bank account, or otherwise by PayPal. Please note that there is no participation fee.

Organizing Committee

- Prof. Ozlem Onaran, University of Greenwich
- Prof. Gary Dymski, Leeds University
- Eurydice Fotopoulou, PhD Student, University of Greenwich
- Alexander Guschanski, PhD Student, University of Greenwich
- Thomas Obst, PhD Student, University of Greenwich
- Daniele Tori, PhD Student, University of Greenwich

Post Keynesian Economics Study Group (PKSG)

The PKSG was founded in 1988 by Philip Arestis and Victoria Chick with the support of

²⁷http://www.ibis.com/gb/booking/hotels-list.shtml

²⁸mailto:G.Dymski@leeds.ac.uk

the UK Economic and Social Research Council (ESRC). The purpose of the Study Group is to encourage collaboration among scholars and students of Post Keynesian economics, defined broadly as a theoretical approach that draws upon the work of Keynes, Kalecki, Joan Robinson, Kaldor, Kahn and Sraffa. This approach is distinguished by the central role of the principle of effective demand (that demand matters in the long run) and an insistence that history, social structure and institutional practice be embodied in its theory and reflected in its policy recommendations. These aims broadly correspond to those of Cambridge Journal of Economics, Journal of Post Keynesian Economics, Review of Political Economy and Intervention: European Journal of Economics and Economic Policies.

Bicentenary of "David Ricardo's Proposals for an Economical and Secure Currency" (London, 2016)

2-3 June, 2016 — SOAS, University of London, UK

Conference Theme: "Ricardo's monetary theory and policy two hundred years after Proposals for an Economical and Secure Currency"

The Scientific Committee:

- Ghislain Deleplace (University of Paris 8),
- Charles Goodhart (London School of Economics),
- David Laidler (University of Western Ontario),
- Maria Cristina Marcuzzo (University of Rome La Sapienza),
- Arturo O'Connell (Central Bank of Argentina),
- Susumu Takenaga (Daitobunka University, Tokyo) and
- Jan Toporowski (SOAS, University of London),

invites contributions to a conference to be held at SOAS, University of London on the 2-3 June 2016, to commemorate the bicentenary of David Ricardo's Proposals for an Economical and Secure Currency; with Observations on the Profits of the Bank of England, as they Regard the Public and the Proprietors of Bank Stock, published in 1816.

Organising Committee:

• Jan Toporowski (SOAS, University of London),

- Andrew Trigg (The Open University),
- Richard Van den Berg (Kingston University, London)

The conference is sponsored and supported by the Royal Economic Society, the Ricardo Society of Japan, and the Money and Development Seminar of SOAS, University of London. The conference will include a keynote address by Professor David Laidler, a conference dinner, a reception at Keynes' house in Gordon Square and visits to places associated with David Ricardo.

Proposals for an Economical and Secure Currency, published in 1816, provides the link between Ricardo's first monetary essays at the time of the Bullion Report, which made him known as an economist, and his plan for the resumption of note convertibility, which was adopted by Parliament in 1819. Enlarging a suggestion he had made in the fourth (1811) edition of his famous The High Price of Bullion, a Proof of the Depreciation of Bank Notes, Ricardo introduced two main novelties for Bank of England notes: they were to be convertible into bullion instead of coin, and their quantity issued was to vary inversely with the sign of the spread between the market price of gold bullion and the legal price at which it could be obtained (against notes) at the Bank. The object of this "Ingot Plan" was to substitute convertible notes for specie – in short to demonetise gold in domestic circulation. As James Bonar would put it one century later, this "complete Plan was to be the euthanasia of metal currency." Ricardo was so confident in his ideas that he quoted four full pages of Proposals in the second and third editions of On Principles of Political Economy, and Taxation, in an attempt to put the case for his plan in Parliament – with success in 1819, although temporarily: convertibility into coin was resumed in 1821 and no guideline for the issuing of notes was henceforth imposed on the Bank of England.

Ricardo's Proposals had afterwards to wait until the twentieth century to get recognition. In the nineteenth century, the Bank Charter Act of 1844 turned its back to them, by maintaining convertibility into coin and adopting a 100 per cent metallic backing as rule for the additional note issuing. The "Ingot Plan" was only revived in the 1880s by Alfred Marshall in the debate on bimetallism and in the 1890s by Alexander Lindsay in the context of reform of the monetary system in India. The latter connexion led John Maynard Keynes to praise it highly in Indian Currency and Finance in 1913 and to acknowledge that Ricardo had been the first to theorise the gold-exchange standard, by separating domestic circulation (exclusively of notes convertible into bullion) and foreign payments (in bullion). In Britain, it took more than a century to at last validate the ingot proposal when after WWI convertibility was resumed in 1925, without, however, breaking with the 1844 Bank Charter Act.

Contrasting the received association of Ricardo with monetary orthodoxy, Proposals thus convey an image of him far ahead of his time, with innovative solutions to guarantee the security of the currency, as emphasised in their title. This pamphlet focused on an

issue which the present crisis has brought back to the top of the economic agenda: the appropriate design of a resilient monetary system. On the occasion of the bicentenary of its publication, papers submitted to the conference are invited to examine various aspects of Ricardo's ideas and recommendations related to issues raised in Proposals, including the links to his other writings and to modern monetary theory and **policy.**

Deadline: One-page (500 words) abstracts should be sent no later than **29 February 2016** to Andrew Trigg, at A.B.Trigg@open.ac.uk²⁹

Notification of decision will be made on 15 March 2016 and the full paper should be available no later than 15 May 2016.

Fifth Biennial SUNY Binghamton Graduate Student Conference on World Historical Social Science (Binghamton, 2016)

15-17 April, 2016 — Binghamton, New York, US

The SUNY Binghamton Sociology Graduate Student Union invites graduate students from all disciplines to submit proposals for the Fifth Biennial Graduate Student Conference on World-Historical Social Science. Given the turbulent times we are in, the organizing theme of this conference is centered on exploring the world-historical contexts of contemporary and past freedom struggles. What do we mean by freedom struggles? Broadly – with room for interpretation and interpretation – we mean movements such as anti-slavery rebellions, decolonization struggles, workers strikes, mass demonstrations, and aggressive mobilizations aimed at destabilization of society that emerged at different points in time to combat systems of oppression various peoples found themselves under. What were their interconnections? Their histories? Impacts? Their antecedents? Our department was founded with the goal of transcending the limitations of academic disciplines while generating conversation and active interlocution with radical movements, hence, we wish to bring together a multidisciplinary group of emerging scholars who are engaged in producing critical knowledge of and for these emancipatory projects. We are living in a time in which Black Lives Matter in the US build momentum, Kurdish radical forces desperately defend their autonomy in the "Middle East", Maoist guerillas in South Asia continue their bid for power, students in South Africa protest continued racism and an ever-expanding neo-liberal regime and peasants across Latin America carry on their quest for land. In times such as these, our scholarship must transcend the ivory tower and speak to these potentially revolutionary struggles. In this spirit, we invite individual paper as well as panel proposals from researchers working on social movement formation in the past and present from an interdisciplinary, world-historical perspective.

²⁹mailto:A.B.Trigg@open.ac.uk

Papers and panel proposals concerning the following topics, but not limited to them, are welcome: Labor and Working Class Struggles – Past, Present and Future African, Black, and Caribbean Movements for Freedom (Slavery to Contemporary) Social Movements in the Middle East Latin American Struggles for Social Justice Radical Movements in South, Southeast and East Asia Gender, Sexuality, and Liberation Strategies for Organization Building

We also welcome presentations adopting critical political economic perspectives (on financial crisis, neo-liberalism anti-austerity politics, immigrant movements, etc.) as well as those dealing with Surveillance/Security/Policing. While it is not necessary for papers to deal explicitly with social movements, we strongly encourage presenters to highlight those aspects of their research and argument that are broadly relevant for the theme of the conference. Related topics are of course welcome.

Those interested in sending abstracts for consideration should send no more than 300 words to binghamtonconf $2016@gmail.com^{30}$.

The **deadline** for all submissions is **March 7th**, **2016**, responses will be given no later than March 14th, 2016

Keynote Speakers (all Graduate Students): Nantina Vgontzas (Greece and Financial crisis), Maytha Alhassen (Interconnections between Arab and Black Internationalism) and Jennifer Mogannam (Palestinian movements).

History of Economics Society Annual Conference (Durham, 2016)

17-20 June, 2016 — Duke University, Durham, North Carolina

The 2016 meetings of the History of Economics Society will take place at the Fuqua School of Business³¹ on the campus of Duke University³² in Durham, North Carolina. Duke University is hosting this event, with support from the Department of Economics.

Papers dealing with any aspect of the history of economic thought are welcome, including work related to any period or any school of economic thought. Also welcome are papers that situate economics in wider intellectual and cultural contexts or relate it to other disciplines, and work related to the history of closely cognate disciplines.

Although we welcome proposals for individual papers, proposals for complete sessions are especially encouraged. Questions about proposals should be directed to the conference organizer, Mauro Boianovsky 33 .

³⁰ mailto:binghamtonconf2016@gmail.com

³¹http://www.fuqua.duke.edu/

³²http://duke.edu

³³ mailto:mboianovsky@gmail.com

Click here³⁴ to propose a paper or a session, or to submit an abstract for a paper that is part of a proposed session. You will be taken to a form designed and hosted by Conference Services at Duke University. If you propose a session, you will be asked to submit an abstract only for the session itself and to list the members of the session. Once you have submitted an abstract for a session, please then ask each member of the session to submit an abstract of his or her paper and to indicate (1) that it is part of a session and (2) the name of the session. The deadline for submitting paper or session proposals is March 1, 2016. (Note: If you receive the error message "This page cannot be displayed," you must update or change the browser you are currently using. Due to security reasons, out-of-date browsers will not be able to communicate with our registration software.)

The HES provides special support for up to 10 Warren J. and Sylvia J. Samuels Young Scholars to present papers at the conference, in the form of free registration, banquet and reception tickets, and a year's membership in the society. Five of the Young Scholars awardees will also receive a grant of \$500 to cover travel and accommodation costs. If you wish to have your paper considered for the Young Scholars program, please provide details of the date of your last degree (or your current graduate student status) when submitting your paper proposal and indicate that you wish to be considered for the Samuels Young Scholars program. A Young Scholar must currently be a Ph.D. candidate, or have been awarded a Ph.D. in the two years preceding the conference. **The deadline for applications is March 1, 2016**.

Contact

For more information about the conference, please contact the conference organizer, Mauro Boianovsky³⁵. If you have difficulties filling out and submitting the forms for proposing papers and sessions, registering for the conference, and so on, please contact Jeremy Elmore³⁶ of Duke Conference Services.

List of participants, Plenary Speakers, Conference Program, Registration Form and other details are available at the $\,$ conference website 37 .

International Conference "The Relevance of Keynes to the Contemporary World" (Torino, 2016)

13-15 October, 2016 — Fondazione Luigi Einaudi, Torino (Italy)

 $^{^{34} {}m http://events.duke.edu/HESSubmit}$

 $^{^{35} \}verb|mailto:mboianovsky@gmail.com|\\$

³⁶ mailto:jeremy.elmore@duke.edu

³⁷http://econ.duke.edu/events/events/conferences/history-of-economics-society-2016

The Mario Einaudi Center for International Studies, Cornell University, the Fondazione Luigi Einaudi, Torino, and the Department of Economics and Statistics "Cognetti de Martiis", University of Torino, invite young scholars to participate in the International Conference "The Relevance of Keynes to the Contemporary World. Eighty Years since The General Theory".

Commemorating the eightieth anniversary of "The General Theory of Employment, Interest and Money" (1936), the Conference aims at exploring the continuing relevance of John Maynard Keynes's economics at a time of profound crisis for both the global economy and economics as discipline. It therefore adopts a "history of economic thought" perspective to throw light on the current state of economic policy and theory, with a view to providing possible alternatives to the practical and theoretical shortcomings of the prevailing approaches.

The Conference program focuses on three main aspects:

- the radical novelty and still unexplored potential of **Keynes's social philosophy** and method;
- Keynes's insights for the **management of domestic economies** in the times of a global recession and European crisis;
- the suggestions of **global reform** that might arise from reconsidering Keynes's plans for the postwar monetary system.

Robert **Skidelsky** (University of Warwick) will give the keynote lecture.

The list of confirmed **invited speakers/discussants** includes: Jörg **Bibow** (Levy Economics Institute), Anna **Carabelli** (Università del Piemonte Orientale), Mario **Cedrini** (Università di Torino), Peter **Clarke** (Cambridge University), Terenzio **Cozzi** (Università di Torino), John **Davis** (Marquette University and University of Amsterdam), Sheila **Dow** (University of Stirling and University of Victoria in Canada), Matthew **Evangelista** (Cornell University), Luca **Fantacci** (Università Bocconi), Ravi **Kanbur** (Cornell University), Jan **Kregel** (Levy Economics Institute), Ivo **Maes** (National Bank of Belgium), Roberto **Marchionatti** (Università di Torino), Maria Cristina **Marcuzzo** (Università di Roma – La Sapienza), Hirokazu **Miyazaki** (Cornell University), Louis-Philippe **Rochon** (Laurentian University), Francesco **Saraceno** (OFCE-SciencesPo), Lino **Sau** (Università di Torino), Dario **Togati** (Università di Torino), Vittorio **Valli** (Università di Torino), David **Vines** (Oxford University).

On Saturday (15) morning, the Conference will host a special session of 6/8 papers by **young scholars** (under 40 years of age). Young scholars are invited to submit their research works on one of the three main topics (or, in general, on the continuing relevance of "The General Theory" and Keynes's economics) by sending an **abstract**

of about 400 words before February 27, 2016, to roberto.marchionatti@unito.it 38 and mario.cedrini@unito.it 39 .

Notifications of acceptance or rejection will be sent by March 15, 2016. There is no registration fee; travel expenses are the responsibility of authors of selected papers, whereas the organisers will cover accommodation expenses.

More details are available at the conference website 40 .

International Conference on "A Great Transformation? Global Perspectives on Contemporary Capitalisms" (Linz, 2017)

10-13 January, 2017 — Johannes Kepler University Linz, Austria

Concept, questions, speakers, and issues of the conference

Ever since the global economic area opened up in the 1990s – and most recently, in the wake of the 2008 financial crisis - Karl Polanyi's economic and cultural history of capitalism, published as The Great Transformation in 1944, has been attracting renewed attention. Given his deft analysis of the liberal creed or how he refers to labor, land, and money as fictitious commodities, Polanyi's critique of capitalism has never disappeared from the discussion. However, the unleashing of the market – and more specifically, of financial markets - has resulted in his ideas being widely received among sociologists, political scientists, and economists from all over the world. Polanyi's analyses of the relationship between economy and society, and between economy/market and politics/state - along with his perspectives on civil society movements - all seem to be custom-made for capturing the crises, changes, and transformations of contemporary capitalisms. Meanwhile, Polanyi's ideas and models have been profusely revised, pursued, developed, and checked for appropriateness when analyzing developments in the Global North and South. Moreover, a wealth of answers has emerged to the question of how his particular analysis of society may have inspired sociology, political science, and economics.

The conference A Great Transformation? Global Perspectives on Contemporary Capitalisms seeks to continue this discussion, identify new salient points and study the following questions: How do developments in contemporary capitalisms in the Global North and South constitute a great transformation, i.e. an epochal change in which the relationship between politics/state and economy/market undergoes fundamental changes at the global, international, transnational, and national levels? Have there been parallel, contradictory or interwoven developments and what form do these take? How are they

 $^{^{38} \}verb|mailto:roberto.marchionatti@unito.it|$

 $^{^{39}\}mathtt{mailto:mario.cedrini@unito.it}$

⁴⁰https://keynes2016torino.wordpress.com/

shaped by social inequalities arising from gender, ethnicity and class, by power and dominance, and by conflict and resistance? How can all these developments be considered in light of Karl Polanyi's The Great Transformation? How do other analyses of and theories on capitalism rooted in sociology, political science, and economics contribute to social analysis and criticism? Where do they interlink with Polanyi's perspective and where do they take different paths? All these questions will be thoroughly discussed at this interdisciplinary international conference.

The conference will start with an opening speech by Michael Burawoy, University of California, Berkeley/USA, and conclude with his on-stage conversation with Kari Polanyi Levitt, McGill University, Montreal/Canada. **Keynote speakers** will be **Jose Luis Coraggio**, Universidad Nacional de General Sarmiento, Buenos Aires/Argentina and **Beverly Silver**, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore/USA.

With this call for papers, we are inviting potential participants to submit proposals related to Karl Polanyi's work, under one of the following three headings:

Beginning with Polanyi

Under this heading, we will use Polanyi's models and analyses as starting points for discussing the question of how to theoretically, epistemologically, and empirically utilize them when analyzing contemporary capitalisms. We welcome proposals that address one or more of the following issues:

- (De-)commodification and fictitious commodities
- Economy and society: the liberal creed
- Movements and counter-movements
- Marketization, exploitation and alienation
- Exchange, markets and justice

Meeting Polanyi

Under this heading, we will discuss Polanyi's theory in conjunction with other approaches. As all these concepts are embedded in specific scientific, historical and regional contexts, we will examine their validity as theoretical perspectives and tools for analyzing contemporary capitalisms. We welcome proposals that address one or more of the following issues:

- Regulation theory meets Polanyi
- Marxian theory meets Polanyi

- Critical theory meets Polanyi
- Critical development theory and world systems analysis meet Polanyi
- Social movement theory meets Polanyi

After Polanyi

Under this heading, we will take a look at social problems that call for a contemporary analysis of capitalism. We will show how these challenges can be accepted and how Polanyi's work contributes to meeting said challenges. We welcome proposals that address one or more of the following issues:

- Commodification and de-commodification of ecological and social reproduction
- Fictitious commodities: marketization of knowledge and science
- Politics of crisis: the enduring strength of neoliberalism and the welfare debate
- Conceptions of capitalist crises and pathways towards transformation
- De-growth and democracy

Addressees and conference language

With this call for papers, we are inviting scholars from all parts of the world and all branches of sociology, political science, and economics – including those working in such transdisciplinary research areas as feminist or intersectionality studies – to submit proposals under the three headings outlined above. The conference will be held in English.

Schedules for submitting abstracts and full papers

We welcome abstracts limited to a maximum of 500 words (including the title, outline of the contents, at least three but no more than five keywords, author's name, affiliation, and full address). We are endeavoring to provide financial support to applicants whose universities, research institutes, etc. are unable to fund travel costs and who have no opportunity to apply for funds elsewhere. Applicants who wish to make use of this offer are asked to state this in their abstract.

Important

• Deadline for submitting abstracts: 30 April 2016

• Notification of acceptance: 30 June 2016

- Deadline for submitting full papers: 30 November 2016
- Please send your abstracts and full papers to great.transformation@jku.at⁴¹

Organizers and hosts of the conference

- DFG-Kollegforscher_innengruppe "Landnahme, Beschleunigung, Aktivierung. Dynamik und (De-)Stabilisierung moderner Wachstumsgesellschaften", Friedrich- Schiller-University, Jena/Germany (Klaus Dorre)
- Institute for Comprehensive Analysis of the Economy, Johannes Kepler University, Linz/Austria (Jakob Kapeller)
- Institute of Political Science, University of Vienna/Austria (Ulrich Brand, Birgit Sauer, Dieter Segert)
- Institute of Sociology, Johannes Kepler University, Linz/Austria (Roland Atzmuller, Brigitte Aulenbacher, Fabienne Decieux, Karin Fischer; conference administration: Heidemarie Schutz)

More details are available at the conference website 42 .

International Conference on Consumer Research: "The 21st Century Consumer: Vulnerable, Responsible, Transparent?" (North Rhine-Westphalia, 2016)

26-27 September, 2016 — North Rhine-Westphalia, Germany

The Competence Center of Consumer Research North Rhine-Westphalia (CECORE NRW) seeks submissions for presentations at the second International Conference on Consumer Research (ICCR) 2016 scheduled for September 26-27, 2016. The theme of the conference is "The 21st Century Consumer: Vulnerable, Responsible, Transparent?". The aim of the conference is to discuss different views, concepts, and models of consumers and the implications for policy-making. The ICCR 2016 addresses questions like: Is there a way to protect vulnerable consumers more efficiently? Can responsible consumers get new tools to achieve healthy and sustainable societies? Is transparency an asset or a threat to consumers? Does nudging help to unfold self-governance of consumers?

Roles, capabilities and responsibilities of consumers seem to be rapidly changing. Companies and politics reach out to consumers to shape future markets and the well-being

 $^{^{41}}$ mailto:great.transformation@jku.at

⁴²http://www.jku.at/conferences/content/e290365

of our societies. Interdisciplinary consumer research is vital to explore conditions and consequences of change. At the ICCR 2016 researchers from different disciplines and countries gather in Germany to enrich this debate.

Specific sessions will focus on the following topics:

Session 1: The (Self-)Quantified Consumer: Wearables and Lifelogging

Session 2: The Well-fed Consumer: Sustainable and Healthy Food Consumption

Session 3: The Educated Consumer: Chances and Limits of Role Models in Consumer Education

Session 4: The Nudged Consumer: The Rise of Behavioural Governance

Session 5: The Poor Consumer: Poverty, Debt Overload, and Income Inequality

Session 6: The Modest Consumer: Good and Sufficient Lifestyles

Session 7: The Scored Consumer: Privacy and Big Data

Session 8: The Political Consumer: From Activism to Slacktivism, from Advocacy to Adhocracy?

Session 9: The Ethical Consumer: From Corporate to Consumer Social Responsibility? Session 10: The New Consumer: Sharing Economy, Collaborative Consumption, and Peer Production

Session 11: The European Consumer: Patterns and Developments of EU Consumer Policy

Session 12: The Sustainable Consumer: Sustainable Consumption in Private Households

Researchers from disciplines such as sociology, political science, economics, law, psychology, history, food sciences, environmental sciences, engineering, etc. are welcome to present their work on one of those topics. With the ICCR 2016 we want to provide a interdisciplinary platform for communication between researchers, young and established, policy-makers, and civil society organisations.

The ICCR 2016 is hosted by the CECORE NRW, a think tank connecting researchers of Germany's most populated state and beyond. The conference brings together state-of-the-art research and supports seminal, multi-, and transdisciplinary research perspectives. It features round-table discussions with participants from politics, the media, and academic disciplines.

If you are interested in presenting a paper please send an abstract (max. 500 words) that contains the status of your research, your main thesis, and findings. Please tell us your institutional affiliation and contact address (e-mail and telephone number required). Please indicate in which session you would like to present your paper (multiple references are possible). The conference committee will contact you until the end of May. Travel cost of at least one of the authors of each submission will be reimbursed if your paper is accepted.

If you wish to submit a paper, please email the paper as a PDF file to verbraucherforschung@vz- $nrw.de^{43}$

The deadline for submitting papers is May 2, 2016. Only electronic submissions will be considered.

Contact

Dr Christian Bala, Mintropstr. 27, D-40215 Düsseldorf, Germany, Fon: +49 211 38 09-350. E-Mail: verbraucherforschung@vz-nrw.de⁴⁴

The ICCR 2016 is funded by the Ministry of Innovation, Science and Research of the German State of North Rhine-Westphalia.

More details are available at the conference website 45 .

Journal of Australian Political Economy: Special Issue on "Global Economic Inequalities and Development"

Submitted papers are invited for a proposed special issue of this journal on global economic inequalities that impede development.

The geographical scope of much existing research on 'development' emphasises the 'global south'. But the prospects for development in the global south are linked to global economic inequalities — between south and north, east and west, and both within and between nations. In recognition of these interrelationships, the proposed special issue has a global focus that emphasises intersections between political economy and postcolonialism; across class, institutions, and race; and between theory and practice. Topics could include, but are not limited to, the following:

- global economic inequality;
- postcolonialism;
- gender, ethnicity and class relations;
- internal and international migration;
- poverty, development and the SDGs

 $^{^{43}}$ mailto:verbraucherforschung@vz-nrw.de

⁴⁴mailto:verbraucherforschung@vz-nrw.de

⁴⁵ http://www.verbraucherzentrale.nrw/iccr-2016

Preference will be given to submissions that address overarching themes and regional dynamics rather than self-contained country studies (with the possible exception of larger emerging economies).

Papers should be submitted by May 1st 2016. General guidelines for all JAPE contributors are shown at the end of this issue of the journal.

For more information about the proposed special issue please contact the guest editors:

Franklin Obeng-Odoom (franklin.obeng-odoom@uts.edu.au 46) and Matt Withers (matt.withers@sydney.edu.au 47).

Studio Roma: Special Issue on "Value and surplus value"

Special issue on "Value and surplus value in aesthetic experience, artistic practice and academic research", November 2016

Value, quality and excellence are terms one often runs across when talk turns to the arts, research and universities. Whether the matter at hand is to set criteria of evaluation or to discuss aesthetic experience, the notion of value – measurable or surplus – cyclically resurfaces in the cultural debate. In the growing functionalization and measurability of university research, parallel to the gradual academization of the so-called art world, can the notion of surplus value be the key with which to investigate the production of scientific knowledge and artistic practice? Where every discourse on the value of an intellectual works seems to be transformed today into a discussion on the discourse that is produced around that work, is it possible to make communicative, moral, ethical and social values (and so on) the terrain of study of the added value of the artwork – or the value added to the artwork? Can the category of surplus value be useful to problematize the process of appraisal and to assert alternative values to the classic one of economics, of the equivalence rather than the exploitation of scientific research for commercial ends? Starting with these questions, Studio Roma calls to investigate new paths and to observe the production of knowledge in the time of crisis of contemporary liberal democracies.

This international call for papers invites proposals for contributions addressing the question of value and surplus value in aesthetic experience, artistic practice and academic research. Topical contributions that offer case-specific observations, reflections, and interventions are particularly welcome. Proposals should take the form of extended abstracts (max. 1000 words, excluding bibliography, English language).

Possible topics for papers include but are not limited to:

 $^{^{46} \}verb|mailto:franklin.obeng-odoom@uts.edu.au|$

⁴⁷mailto:matt.withers@sydney.edu.au

- How value and surplus value are generated and negotiated, discussed and contested in current practices of art, research, and/or artistic research;
- Surplus value's heuristic role to investigate the production of scientific knowledge and artistic practice;
- From exploitation to equivalence: scientific research out of (or before) commercial ends;
- How communicative, moral, ethical and social values (and so on) may be studied as the added value of works of research and artwork or the value added to both;
- Discussing the process of appraisal within an alternative frame with respect to classic economics;
- The notion of surplus value and the metropolitan space as a site of production and economic valorization;
- City planning, issues of social housing and practices of reappropriation of urban space;
- Labour conflict and social struggle in the city, related to informal economy, production and trade;
- Logistics and the circulation of commodities as a field in which to explore the production of surplus value and contemporary capitalism;
- Conditions and circumstances, forms and categories of values and surplus value: production, extraction, exploitation, appropriation, expropriation, speculation, etc.

This list of questions is open-ended. Contributions of related interest will of course also be considered. Studio Roma encourages contributions in a variety of formats including articles, notes, interviews, photo essays, among others. Accepted materials that do not match with standard publication formats will be published online on the Studio Roma website. Work-in-progress on value and surplus value in art, research, and/or artistic research that may change received understandings of (e)valuation, worth, and values will be of particular interest.

Deadline for submission of proposals: 1 March 2016

Please send an abstract in English of no more than 1000 words and a short biography to: studio.roma@48 istitutosvizzero.it49

 $^{^{48} \}mathtt{mailto:studio.roma@istitutosvizzero.it}$

⁴⁹http://istitutosvizzero.it/

For additional information, please contact us at this same email address.

Important dates

- Authors of the selected contributions will be notified by 15 March 2016.
- The submission deadline for the full contributions is 1 June 2016.
- Scheduled publication date: November 2016.

More details are available at: http://www.studioroma.istitutosvizzero.it/en/⁵⁰

Towards a Better Understanding of Economic Dynamics. What Can We Expect from Complexity Economics and Non-Linear Business Cycle Models? (Hamburg, 2016)

12-13 May, 2016 — University of Hamburg, Germany

Whereas through many decades macroeconomics was dominated by linear approaches, it is in particular their inability to forecast the Great Financial Crisis which has refuelled an interest in non-linear modelling. Whereas non-linear business approaches emphasize asymmetries in the adjustment patterns of actors, complexity economics directs the attention to a continuous interaction between individual behaviours of heterogeneous actors and the institutional and macroeconomic surroundings with agent-based modelling and network analysis as the two workhorse methods. The workshop intends to bring together academics working in these fields to present their current works and discuss their contributions to explaining economic dynamics. The exchange of ideas is also meant to broaden existing research network or create new ones, respectively.

The workshop will be split in three sessions on - Agent-based Modelling - Network-Analysis - Non-Linear Business Cycle Models - each being composed of up to four presentations and an open discussion. Round tables will provide the opportunity to discuss prospects of future research and in particular of research collaborations. Additionally, we will host a poster session in our facilities of selected authors to post work in progress. Posters will be displayed all day and while presenters are not expected to stand by their poster throughout the day, there will be dedicated viewing times including a social event, during which presenters will be expected to stand by their posters.

Interested researchers are invited to submit an extended abstract (about 300 words) or preferably a full length article with JEL classification to Artur Tarassow (artur.tarassow@wiso.uni-

⁵⁰http://www.studioroma.istitutosvizzero.it/en/

hamburg.de⁵¹) in pdf format. The **deadline for submission** is **February 29, 2016**. Authors will be informed about the acceptance of their articles by March 20, 2016.

Upon acceptance of a paper the registration fee is 100. The registration fee for Ph.D. students is 50. (a letter of proof of Ph.D. student status is required from the head of the department). The fee includes coffee and lunches on both days, as well as a conference dinner on the first day of the conference. Registration fees are not refundable after April 15.

Organizers: Ulrich Fritsche, Ingrid Größl and Artur Tarassow.

Please check the conference homepage⁵² frequently for new information.

Transfer: European Review of Labour and Research: Special Issue on "The digital economy and its implications for labour"

Call for contributions to the special issue of Transfer: European Review of Labour and Research

Theme: The digital economy and its implications for labour

Edited by Maria Jepsen & Jan Drahokoupil

The themed issue addresses the implications of the digital economy on jobs, distribution of productivity gains, the dynamics of job destruction and job creation, and in particular the possible recast of the labour market in the light of the 'gig' or 'sharing' economy. The research on labour aspects of digitalization is growing rapidly but its findings are by no means unequivocal. Many are predicting a transformative change in the global distribution of jobs and wealth as well as with regard to what jobs will exist. However, the research looking at the place and role of trade unions is embryonic at best. This special issue aims at clarifying what a future labour market might look like and what policy choices are crucial in shaping the outcomes.

We thus encourage submission of proposals for contributions that address a wide range of issues related to labour implications of digitalization. At the same time, we are actively seeking papers that address the following questions and themes:

• Is this time different? Assessment of the specificity of the fourth industrial revolution in comparison with the previous ones

⁵¹mailto:artur.tarassow@wiso.uni-hamburg.de

⁵²https://complexity2016.noblogs.org

- Who is going to end up unemployed? The evolution of demand for skills and tasks on European labour markets
- What are the lessons from the new economy champions? Case studies of multinational companies such as Amazon that ride the digitalization wave while exploiting the diversity in labour markets and industrial relations in Europe
- How to make the welfare states and labour-market regulation fit for purpose? The future of insurance systems in the era of gig employment, the role of basic income schemes and other policy responses
- Are we all going to end up self-employed? The extent to which the platforms are transforming labour markets and their potential to undermine employment relations
- Can technology give trade unions a new life line? Existing strategies of trade unions in using the new technology, possibilities that the technology offers to trade unions, the digital era as an opportunity for trade unions to forge a new role in societies, organizing self-employed workers
- Is this the end of manufacturing and global supply chains? Shift from manufacturing and supplier relations to services and 3D printing, shift from trade in goods to trade in information, trends in re-shoring, production relocation

Proposals for contributions including abstracts of 400 words should be sent to the Editor of Transfer Maria Jepsen (mjepsen@etui.org⁵³) before **1 March 2016**. Full manuscripts will be due by 7 July 2016. The articles will be subject to double-blind peer-review before being accepted for publication. In general, comparative articles will be preferred.

URPE Session & Paper Proposals for the ASSA 2017 (Chicago, 2017)

6-8 January, 2017 — Chicago, US

URPE invites proposals for complete sessions and individual papers for the URPE at Allied Social Science Associations (ASSA) meetings in ⁵⁴ Chicago⁵⁵. URPE welcomes proposals on radical political economic theory and applied analysis from a wide variety of theoretical perspectives.

 $^{^{53}}$ mailto:mjepsen@etui.org

⁵⁴https://www.aeaweb.org/Annual_Meeting/

⁵⁵https://www.aeaweb.org/Annual_Meeting/

The **deadline** for proposed papers and sessions is **May 1, 2016**. At that time individual and panel proposals will be checked to ensure that everyone is current with their URPE dues or the proposals will be set aside.

Proposals for **complete sessions** are encouraged and should include the session title, a brief description of each paper, and the names, institutional affiliations, and email addresses of the chair, discussants, and presenters. Proposals for sessions should contain four papers. If you are proposing a complete session, please arrange to have discussants for your papers and a chair for your session. As the organizer of this session, you are responsible for conveying administrative information to session members, including confirmation that the session has been accepted, the time and location, and the deadlines for distributing papers.

Proposals for **individual papers** should include the title, the abstract, and the author's name, institutional affiliation, and email. Individual papers that are accepted will be assigned to sessions and each session will have an assigned organizer. Individuals whose papers are accepted may also be asked to serve as a discussant in a different session at the meetings.

We regret that high quality individual papers may be turned down due to the inability to place them in a session with papers with similar themes. The number of sessions we can have is limited by ASSA, and we regret that high quality session proposals may also have to be turned down.

You should receive word from URPE about the decision on your session or paper by late June. The date and time of sessions are assigned by the AEA in late August.

Please note that anyone who presents a paper (but not the chairs or discussants) must be a member of URPE at the time of submission of the paper or panel proposal. Membership information is available by clicking here.⁵⁶

Applications should be submitted online beginning April 1 at this link: URPE@ASSA Submissions. If you have questions or problems with the online submission, please contact Matías Vernengo 57 .

Proposals submitted after the May 1 deadline will not be considered.

 $^{^{56} \}verb|http://urpe.org/?page=about_urpe\&side=join_urpe_renew_urpe_annual_membership|$

⁵⁷mailto:mv012@bucknell.edu

Work, Employment and Society Conference: "Work in Crisis" (Leeds, 2016)

6--8 September, 2016 — Leeds University Business School (LUBS), University of Leeds, UK

Conference Theme: WORK IN CRISIS

The British Sociological Association and the Work, Employment and Society Editorial Board are pleased to announce that the WES Conference 2016 will be hosted by Leeds University Business School, University of Leeds. Like the journal, the conference is sociologically oriented but welcomes contributions from related fields. The thematic focus of the 2016 conference at the University of Leeds will be 'Work in crisis'. It is now clear that the impact of the global financial crisis has not only been profound, but enduring. Economic recovery has been slow. The crisis has not led to any fundamental reappraisal of the nature of capitalism, or how to 'govern' it. Instead, governments have sought to impose austerity and erode social protections. For the majority in work real wages have fallen, pensions have been eroded and precariousness has become more pervasive, while those without employment have been subject to ever more punitive sanctions. Inequalities have been and are set to continue increasing.

While inequality has risen to the foreground of public debate following Thomas Picketty's celebrated contribution, it has long been an area of enquiry in the sociology of work, employment and society. Picketty's analysis convincingly shows how long-term, low economic growth will drive further disparities in wealth and income. But his macro analysis offers few insights into the daily realities of those working, or aspiring to work, in the 21st Century labour market. The first concern of the conference, therefore, is to understand in a more systematic sociological sense the experiences and realities of those in work.

In looking at people's experiences 'in work' during the crisis, and particularly in relation to precarious forms work and inequalities, we ask not only traditional questions about how these are shaped by gender, race, class, disability and other social characteristics, but also how difference is (re)produced through the changing nature and organization of work. How do we understand contemporary social relations at work and the financial, personal, health and well-being crises they appear to be ushering in? What are the connections between shifts in global political economy, and the dynamics of financialisation, and the realities of work and employment? How does technology continue to change and transform our experiences of work? How are the temporalities and spatialities of work and employment structured? How does work today relate to value production? How are contemporary forms of work disciplining, engendering or creating crises for human capabilities and well-being?

In thinking about ways that we can move beyond crises in work, we are interested in the

changing terrain of struggle and the ways in which market relations can be ameliorated or turned back. Historically won social protections are threatened by programmes of austerity and the reassertion of the primacy of the market. This raises important questions about how, and whether, society can respond to protect itself from the destructive nature of self-regulating markets. It also raises important questions about agency, particularly within a context of a much weakened labour movement. How are labour movements, nationally and internationally, challenging the degredation of contemporary work? The UK Trade Union Congress (TUC) asks for 'more jobs', while

the New Economic Foundation (NEF) makes a case for a 21 hour working week and the Green Party propose a 'basic income'. We ask: which other demands are being made and which strategies are successful? What are the political formations necessary or working in the current conjuncture to challenge precarious forms of work? Where are the bases and sites of power from which people are organizing within and across their workplaces? How do we better protect those who are not in, or are unable to undertake, paid work, and those experiencing from the most extreme forms of precarious work?

Finally, we want to consider the ways in which we might move beyond work in the crisis and the crises work is producing, provoking questions about how theorists and social actors are imagining and enacting a life beyond work. We ask contributors/participants to examine the successes and otherwise of worker co-operatives, reclaimed factories and forms of self-reproduction outside the wage relation. We ask participants to explore, for example, how 'post-work politics' are theorised and how these are translating into mainstream lexicon; which narratives of human value can be generated to contest the work ethic and the crises it creates and how new subjectivities are being produced that can move beyond work as we know it.

ABSTRACT SUBMISSIONS

We welcome abstract submissions in three separate categories:

Conference papers: Abstracts should be up to 500 words. While we particularly encourage papers reporting research findings, we also welcome abstracts related to sociological theory, social policy, 'works in progress' or those testing out new and exciting ideas. Further guidance can be found at the end of this call for papers.

Special sessions: Abstracts of up to 500 words. These may offer theoretical, empirical, methodological or policy-related contributions. The sessions will last for 1.5 hours and, while we anticipate than most Special Sessions will involve three speakers, with or without a discussant, more creative formats are welcome. Further guidance can be found at the end of this call for papers.

Pre-conference doctoral workshop: This workshop aims to be inclusive. Doctoral students are very welcome to submit conference papers to the main conference, but there will also be a pre-conference doctoral workshop before the main conference starts,

with a dedicated social event. Abstracts should be up to 250 words and there will be opportunities for feedback as well as opportunities to meet fellow students before the conference itself starts. Papers submitted to the doctoral pre-conference workshop may also be submitted to the main conference. Further guidance can be found at the end of this call for papers.

Abstracts may nominate one of the dedicated conference streams (see below) or be written for the open stream.

They should be submitted to: http://portal.britsoc.co.uk/public/abstract/eventAbstract.aspx?id=EVT10-

The abstract submission deadline is Monday 7th March 2016

For further details please visit the conference website 59 . Enquiries to: events@britsoc.org.uk 60

CONFERENCE THEMES

- Global political economy, comparative analysis and the changing regulatory role of the state
- Social movements, unions, representation and voice
- Transnational labour migration
- Professions, occupations, skills and social mobility
- In and out of work poverty/ precariousness
- The new and old inequalities
- Gender, work and social reproduction
- Unpaid and unfree work
- Body work and emotional labour
- New technology, the green economy and sustainable economy and work
- Open Stream

GUIDANCE

⁵⁸http://portal.britsoc.co.uk/public/abstract/eventAbstract.aspx?id=EVT10478

 $^{^{59} \}mathtt{http://www.britsoc.co.uk/events/wes-conference.aspx}$

⁶⁰ mailto:events@britsoc.org.uk

Conference papers

Abstracts should be up to 500 words long, not including references. In these the contribution made by the paper should be clearly set out, with brief references to relevant debates in the literature, methodology where appropriate and research findings. It is expected that conference papers will not have been accepted for publication elsewhere.

Special sessions

Proposals are invited for Special Sessions at WES 2016. We anticipate between 4-6 Special Sessions, which will be scheduled for a dedicated slot in the conference timetable. Special Sessions provide an opportunity for a focused presentation and discussion of a specific topic related to the overall conference programme and can offer theoretical, empirical, methodological or policy-related contributions. The sessions will last for 1.5 hours and, while we anticipate than most Special Sessions will involve three speakers, with or without a discussant, more creative formats are welcome. The organisation of Special Sessions will be the responsibility of the Special Session organisers and we expect all contributors to commit to registering for the conference. We expect Special Sessions to be reasonably detailed as we anticipate a highly competitive selection process. All proposals will be subject to review by the conference organising team. Proposals should be structured as follows:

- Special Session Title
- Sessions organisers (with affiliations and contact details)
- Brief abstract or description of session (up to 500 words)
- Details of participants (with affiliations and contact details) stating whether they have been invited or are confirmed.
- Paper titles and brief abstracts for all papers to be presented in the session (250 words per paper)

Proposals must be submitted to [BSA email address] no later than **7th March 2016**. Initial expressions of interest or for further guidance please contact the Special Sessions Chair, Dr Vera Trappmann: V.Trappmann@leeds.ac.uk⁶¹

Pre-conference doctoral workshop.

Abstracts should be up to 250 words in length and may focus on any aspect of the PhD process. For those in the final stage of their studies who are writing up research findings these may be presented in the same format as main conference abstracts, with a clear contribution/message set out, brief references to relevant debates in the literature

⁶¹mailto: V. Trappmann@leeds.ac.uk

and research findings. For others, this workshop aims to be inclusive and abstracts are encouraged on any aspect of the PhD process including research design, fieldwork, negotiating access, research ethics, managing your supervisor or any other topic you would find it useful to have feedback on.

Call for Participants

Advanced Course on Innovation, Growth, International Production

2-6 May, 2016 — Sapienza University of Rome, Italy

The 11th edition of the Advanced Course on Innovation, Growth, International Production. Models and Data Analysis will take place at the Faculty of Economics, Sapienza University of Rome on 2-6 May 2016. The Course is intended for PhD students, post-docs and young scholars, and will be taught in English. You may circulate the information to those potentially interested.

The Course is organized by the *University of Urbino Carlo Bo* and the *University of Rome La Sapienza*, in collaboration with the *Marche Polytechnic University*, and *Roma Tre University*, with the support of the *Centro Linceo Interdisciplinare*.

Lecturers will include: Cristiano Antonelli, Francesco Bogliacino, Francesco Crespi, Giovanni Dosi, Rinaldo Evangelista, Maurizio Franzini, Anna Giunta, Luigi Marengo, Luigi Orsenigo, Mario Pianta, Michele Raitano, Massimo Riccaboni, Alessandro Sterlacchini, Massimiliano Tancioni, Marco Vivarelli.

The Course will include theoretical lectures, papers presentations and applied classes using STATA.

All details are in the attached programme⁶².

Application forms are downloadable at the conference website⁶³ and should be sento with a short CV to dario.guarascio@uniroma1.it⁶⁴, by **15 April 2016.**

 $^{^{62} \}texttt{http://www.heterodoxnews.com/HEN/attach/hen192/Innovationad vanced course 2016.pdf}$

⁶³http://www.econ.uniurb.it/corsoavanzato2016/index.htm

 $^{^{64}}$ mailto:dario.guarascio@uniroma1.it

CSE South Group two spring events

4 March, 2016 — University of Westminster, London

What is new in new materialism?: Marxisms, new materialisms and the nature/culture divide

Location: Westminster Forum, 5th Floor, Department of Politics and International Relations, University of Westminster, 32-38 Wells Street, London, W1T 3UW

12am – 2pm Plenary panel: David Chandler, Felicity Colman, Nicholas Kiersey, Phoebe Moore.

2.30 - 5.30 Speakers: Helen Palmer, Paul Rekret, Daniela Tepe-Belfrage, Michiel van Ingen. *Discussant: Christian Fuchs*

In response to a perceived prioritization of 'mind over matter or culture over nature' in the humanities and cultural studies, contemporary philosophers Braidotti and DeLanda separately named a shift in research that brings attention to the body or corporeal and explores immanence over transcendence in ontology as new materialism (or neomaterialism) in the 1990s. Since then, feminist, poststructuralist, historical materialist, science and technology, geography and critical realist researchers have begun to explore what it means to move away from the confines of discourse analysis and research that is limited to analysis of the cognitive, introducing research on human subjectivity as embodied, denying quantification of the affective field, rethinking categories of agency and causality and taking seriously questions around what it means to be human. New materialism is a critical ontological position that transcends thought traditions and advances studies that transgress mind-body dualism from the side of the mind and rejects research that eliminates possibilities for lived experiences except as efficient, rational, managed subjects.

The workshop 'What is new in new materialism?: Marxisms, new materialisms and the nature/culture divide' serves partly as an introduction to new materialism and partly as a space to critique and develop nascent work in this emerging area. We will ask, what is the difference between immanent, transcendental approaches and materialist ontology? Where do historical materialists stand on questions of nature and culture? What new questions of the human can we pose and what is the promise of the posthuman? Is this arena one where Marxist and poststructuralist agendas harmonise? What is the difference between mechanical materialism, historical materialism and new materialism? And, what is at stake in the connection between the human and materialism?

Co-organised with the Materialisms Reading Group⁶⁵ run by David Chandler and & the

 $^{^{65}}$ http://bisappwg.org/2016/01/21/events-scheduule-westminster-materialisms-study-group/

CSE ⁶⁶ South Group run by Phoebe Moore and Martin Upchurch. (Capital & Class ⁶⁷ is the CSE journal.)

3 March, 2016 — Ohio University, US

Negotiating Crisis: Neoliberal Power in Austerity Ireland

University of Middlesex Law and Politics⁶⁸ and Conference for Socialist Economists (CSE^{69}) South Group Research Seminar

Time: 4–6 pm

Location: College Building Board Room room C219, Ohio University

Dr. Nicholas Kiersey will present a paper that is linked to his forthcoming book NE-GOTIATING CRISIS: NEOLIBERAL POWER IN AUSTERITY IRELAND (Rowman & Littlefield, 2016). His talk will identify some of the key issues of distributive justice prompted by Ireland's recent economic history, demonstrating a theoretical interpretation of the stakes of this reading in terms of the concept of precarity. Starting with a brief review of current debates surrounding the concept of precarious life and its relationship to indebtedness, the paper proceeds to elaborate the Irish case as an exemplary model of a debt economy (Lazzarato, 2012). Offering a brief history of Irish economic development, the research focuses on the nation's total failure to develop a meaningful social housing policy, the decision of successive generations to ignore indigenous industrial development, and the embrace in its place of a strategic dependency on a low corporate tax rate in order to attract foreign direct investment.

Next the paper addresses the evolution of 'social partnership,' the country's practice of staging periodic centralized wage negotiations. While the latter practice has functioned historically to stabilize industrial unrest in the country, its success has been won at the expense of strategies to develop a meaningful social wage and, in the context of the current crisis, has constituted a seriously distorted metric for assessing the impact of austerity on distributive justice. Finally, Nicholas's work examines the emergence of debt as a key problematic in the 'Tiger' years, and its status in relation to public life today. While popular accounts continue to replicate the official government line of a 'homegrown' crisis, the emergence of indebtedness suggests lines of affinity with crisis-prone dynamics of neoliberal finance elsewhere.

Bio: Nicholas Kiersey (PhD, Virginia Tech) is Associate Professor in Political Science

 $^{^{66} {\}tt http://www.cseweb.org.uk/}$

⁶⁷http://cnc.sagepub.com/

⁶⁸http://www.mdx.ac.uk/about-us/our-schools/school-of-law/law-and-politics

⁶⁹http://www.cseweb.org.uk/

at Ohio University. His work focuses on the place of crisis and subjectivity in the reproduction of capitalist power. Recently published articles of his can be found in Global Society, Global Discourse, and Capital & Class. He recently co-edited the volume Battlestar Galactica and International Relations with Iver Neumann (Routledge, 2013). His current book project is entitled Negotiating Crisis: Neoliberal Power in Austerity Ireland, and is set to be published by Rowman & Littlefield in 2016.

Organised and Chaired by Phoebe Moore. Sponsored by the CSE ⁷⁰ South Group run by Phoebe Moore and Martin Upchurch. (Capital & Class ⁷¹ is the CSE journal.)

The Next System Teach-Ins (New York, 2016)

10-12 March, 2016 — NYC, US

What should the next system look like — and how can we get there? We are in the midst of systemic crisis. Growing inequality, climate disruption, mass incarceration, perpetual warfare and too many other crises to name have woken us up: the current system doesn't work for the vast majority of us, and we need to work toward something else. In order to build a world that prioritizes people, communities and the planet, we need space to reimagine what's possible, uplift projects that move us closer to our vision(s), and build connections among the people already doing the hard work to bring us into another paradigm. March 10th-12th, hundreds of New Yorkers — including community members, activists, students, faculty, and visionaries of all kinds — will gather at the New School and the Murphy Institute for a The Next System NYC⁷², where we'll vision together, share work & ideas and build connections that serve us as we work towards a "Next System."

Call for Proposals

We're calling for workshops and panels that explore one or more aspects of the "next system" — and we want to hear from you! Let's explore alternatives and models that produce outcomes that are sustainable, equitable, and democratic.

We're looking for panels and workshops that:

- address one or more of the following areas:
 - Climate, energy and environment
 - Economic democracy

⁷⁰http://www.cseweb.org.uk/

⁷¹http://cnc.sagepub.com/

⁷²http://teachins.thenextsystem.org

- Racial and immigrant justice

- have a clear description
- connect different issue areas we're getting systemic, so we want to connect the dots
- are 75 or 105 minutes long (you'll have a chance to specify how much time you'll need)

Workshops should additionally:

- be interactive and inclusive (check out these great $\,$ presenter guidelines from Allied Media Conference⁷³)
- highlight and embody Next System organizing taking place across communities and identities
- end with an "artifact" of some sort that can mean notes, a network map, a directory, a plan of action, a drawing, skill certifications you decide

Sample Areas of Interest

This list is by no means exhaustive but, rather, is meant to give you an idea of what's come up in planning conversations around the Next System. Working on/dreaming about something that can move us to the next paradigm but isn't on this list? We can't wait to hear about it.

- Housing/Land/Community Lands Trusts
- Community Policing/Restorative Justice
- Divestment/Reinvestment
- Debt/Mutual Aid Networks
- Energy Alternatives/Energy Democracy
- Economic Democracy/Coops
- Permaculture/Bioregionalism/Food Systems
- Supply Chains
- Alternative Currency/Alternative Finance

 $[\]overline{^{73} \text{https://www.alliedmedia.org/files/amc_presenter_guidelines.pdf}$

- Blockchain/Crypto-contracts
- Open-Source/Open Access
- Alternative Pedagogy/Accreditation/Education
- Participatory Governance/Participatory Budgeting
- Building & Governing "the Commons"
- Disaster Response/Community Resilience
- \bullet System Change: Capitalism, Syndicalism, Eco-Socialism or . . ?

Timeline

- $\bullet\,$ 15th February: Proposals Due
- 24th February: Accepted Sessions Announced
- 1st March: Facilitator Call
- 10-12th March: Next System Project NYC Convening

Questions?

If you have any questions about what we're looking for, how to craft an engaging workshop, or anything else regarding the NYC Next System Teach-In, please contact lfeder@democracycollaborative.org 74 .

PROPOSE YOUR SESSION HERE⁷⁵

Job Postings

Hiram College, US

Job Title: Faculty Position as Economist

Hiram College invites applications for a full-time, tenure-track faculty position for an Economist to begin in the Fall of 2016. The ideal candidate will hold a Ph.D. in Economics and will be able to teach introductory as well as upper level Economics courses.

 $^{^{74} \}verb|mailto:lfeder@democracycollaborative.org|$

⁷⁵https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1p9Zsbq_S3ksrc4b-vV406HJlshE5fmeRqRX0fFXv1u0/viewform

An interest in behavioral economics and or health economics is helpful. Hiram College is constantly evaluating its curriculum development and delivery teaching methods. The successful candidate will be integral to this process and previous adult education and distance learning experience is helpful. Creative thinking and administrative skills are desirable. The successful candidate will be dedicated to the liberal arts, enthusiastic about teaching in the college's liberal arts core (first-year, interdisciplinary, or study abroad), and develop an active research program that incorporates bright and enthusiastic undergraduates. The successful candidate will be expected to teach six courses each year in Hiram's unique 12-week/3-week semester plan (two courses during each 12-week and one during the 3-week). There will additionally be some departmental service work and expectations of regular participation in the life of the college.

To apply, please send a letter of application, C.V., a teaching portfolio which demonstrates commitment to and success in undergraduate teaching (including sample syllabi, peer and student evaluations, and a statement of teaching philosophy), statement of research interests, and letters of recommendation, electronically to HR@hiram.edu⁷⁶.

Review of applications will begin February 1, 2016 and will continue until the position is filled. Hiram College is an Equal Opportunity Employer committed to Excellence through Diversity.

More details: www.hiram.edu⁷⁷

New Economics Foundation, UK

Job Title: Chief Economist or Senior Economist

• Salary: Depending on experience

• Contract: Full-time

The New Economics Foundation (NEF) is the UK's leading independent think tank promoting social, economic and environmental justice. NEF understands the interlinked and systemic nature of the biggest issues we face today: from escalating economic inequality to runaway climate change. It is an organisation highly regarded for its ground breaking research and for the way it works in partnership with organisations and communities to put its ideas into action. Through the excellence of its research, NEF continues its mission to build a new economy – one which truly serves the interests of people and the planet.

 76 mailto:HR@hiram.edu

⁷⁷http://www.hiram.edu

We currently have a vacancy for a Chief Economist or Senior Economist (depending on experience and expertise) with important responsibilities for helping to strengthen NEF's public profile and policy impact

The post holder will work to highlight the critical importance of new and progressive economic thinking across all aspects of NEF's work, including in our research projects and policy advocacy; external engagement with media, decision-makers and opinion formers; training; movement building; and campaigning.

The successful candidate will work with colleagues to provide strategic vision, innovation and leadership on economic policy and research at NEF, working to enhance and develop NEF's external profile, its influence and impact. S/he will combine academic credentials with demonstrable experience of first-rate research and analysis in the field of economics (both heterodox and orthodox), creativity and flair, and experience of effective external engagement with the media and policy makers.

Although this role is being advertised as full-time and based in our London offices, we welcome the opportunity to discuss a flexible working pattern, and would encourage you to explore the flexible working options we are able to offer during the interview process. We are keen to consider candidates with excellence and promise as well as those with seniority and an outstanding track record.

Deadline for applications: 9am, Monday 29th February, 2016 Interviews: First round, Monday 7th March 2016; Second round, Monday 14th March 2016

Click to download the job description⁷⁸ Click to download the application form⁷⁹ Click to download the equal opportunities form⁸⁰

St. Thomas University, Canada

Job Title: Assistant Professor

Ten month position for a heterodox economist at St. Thomas University, Fredericton, NB, Canada

⁷⁸http://www.neweconomics.org/page/-/Job%20Description%20chief%20senior%20economist% 202901.pdf

⁷⁹http://www.neweconomics.org/page/-/Application%20form%20chief%20senior%20economist% 202901.doc

⁸⁰ http://www.neweconomics.org/page/-/Application%20form%20EQUAL%200PPS%20chief%20senior% 20economist%202901.docx

The Department of Economics, St. Thomas University, invites applications for a 10 month limited-term appointment, at the rank of Assistant Professor, to begin August 1, 2016, pending budgetary approval. St. Thomas University is an undergraduate, liberal arts institution with a full-time enrolment of 1,900. Its students graduate with Bachelor of Arts, Applied Arts, Education, and Social Work degrees.

The faculty members are distinguished teachers, researchers and scholars, and the university holds four Canada Research Chairs. The Department of Economics seeks candidates with a demonstrated potential for excellence in undergraduate teaching, including some familiarity with traditional and heterodox approaches. The candidate will be expected to teach three courses per term in some of the following areas: perspectives on underdevelopment, women in the third world, political economy, community economic development, quantitative methods, intermediate macroeconomic theory, and the economics of government.

A PhD or imminent completion is required. Completed applications must include a letter of application that describes the applicant's teaching experience, scholarly interests and achievements, and potential contributions to the program as specified in the qualifications listed above. The application must also include a curriculum vitae and a teaching dossier that provides evidence of teaching effectiveness, such as sample course syllabi, teaching evaluations, and a statement of teaching philosophy. Applicants should also submit samples of scholarly work and arrange to have three letters of reference sent directly to Dr. Dev Gupta, Chair, Department of Economics, St. Thomas University, 51 Dineen Drive, Fredericton, NB, E3B 5G3.

Electronic applications may be sent to gupta@stu.ca⁸¹.

Closing Date: February 22, 2016 or when the position is filled.

Applicants are responsible for ensuring that their completed applications, including letters of reference, are received by this date. An equal employment employer, St. Thomas University is committed to employment equity for women, Aboriginal persons, members of visible minority groups, and persons with disabilities. All qualified candidates are encouraged to apply; however, Canadian and permanent residents will be given priority.

The Vienna Institute for International Economic Studies, AUT

The Vienna Institute for International Economic Studies⁸² is looking for a junior economist with an interest and possibly experience in European fiscal policies to participate in an ongoing research project.

⁸¹mailto:gupta@stu.ca

⁸²http://www.wiiw.ac.at/

The position is part-time (20 hours) and limited to the duration of the project (22 months). Please be aware that the project is conducted in the German language. Excellent German is therefore required!

Major tasks

- Contribution to project work on comparative analysis of European fiscal policies
- Literature review and data work
- Presentation of research results to expert audience

Requirements

- Master in Economics
- Experience in macroeconomics and fiscal studies
- Interest and experience in data work and quantitative analysis
- Excellent German and English language (written and oral)
- Presentation skills
- Knowledge of conventional as well as heterodox economics is relevant

We are paying salaries comparable to universities. Remuneration for the part-time position will be \in 18,500 gross annual income or above, depending on qualification.

Women are encouraged to apply.

Download this job opening in pdf format (in German language only)⁸³

Please send your applications (with cover letter and CV) to wiiw@wiiw.ac.at⁸⁴

University of Lausanne, CH

Job Title: Lecturer in International Relations

The University of Lausanne announces the opening of **two positions of Lecturer** in International Relations at the Institute of Political, Historical and International Studies (IEPHI).

 $^{^{83} \}verb|http://wiiw.ac.at/files/press/ausschreibung-europaeische-fiskalpolitik.pdf|$

⁸⁴mailto:wiiw@wiiw.ac.at

The appointed persons will undertake research in affiliation with the "Centre d'histoire internationale et d'études politiques de la mondialisation" (CRHIM).

They will teach classes at bachelor's and master's level in in international relations, in particular: International Security, International Political Economy, Environmental Politics or Globalisation. Knowledge of qualitative or documentary methodology is also expected. The mastery of English and French is required. In principle, courses will be delivered in French.

The contract is initially limited to four years, but **subject to a positive assessment a lecturer can be promoted to the level of a permanent senior lecturer position** ("maître d'enseignement et recherche"). Please refer to the documents attached to the advertisement on the University of Lausanne website.

The deadline for applications is: 29 February 2016.

The starting date is: 1 September 2016.

Applicants should apply through the procedure described on the University of Lausanne website 85 .

Further information on the Institute for Political, Historical and International Studies is available on the following website 86 .

If you have any queries regarding the vacancy or the application process, please contact: Prof. Jean-Christophe Graz (jean-christophe.graz@unil.ch⁸⁷).

Awards

2016 Rhonda Williams Prize

The 2016 Rhonda Williams Prize Call for Applications

Sponsored by Routledge/Taylor and Francis, publisher of Feminist Economics

In memory of Rhonda Williams, associate editor of *Feminist Economics* from 1994 to 1998, the International Association for Feminist Economics (IAFFE) has established a prize to help scholars from underrepresented groups in IAFFE, whose work reflects

 $^{^{85} \}texttt{https://applicationsinter.unil.ch/inter/noauth/php/Po/pooffres.php?poid=3782\&langage=8}$

⁸⁶http://www.unil.ch/iephi/home.html

⁸⁷ mailto: jean-christophe.graz@unil.ch

Rhonda Williams' legacy of scholarship and activism, attend the annual IAFFE conference and present a paper.

Amount: \$1,000 to be awarded at the 25 IAFFE Annual Conference in Galway, Ireland, June 24-26, 2016. (Conference information is at the conference website⁸⁸) The funds are intended to partially defray travel costs to attend the annual conference. The award winner will also receive a registration fee waiver for the 25 IAFFE Annual Conference.

Application Deadline: April 4,2016.

Criteria: The recipient's work in activism, advocacy, or scholarship should demonstrate a commitment to one or more of the following issues:

- Inequalities based on race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation, or nationality.
- Interrelationships among racism, sexism, homophobia, and classism.
- Connections between scholarship and activism.

Special consideration will be given to applicants from groups not well represented in IAFFE and those with limited access to travel funds from their home institutions or international funders. This prize is targeted to junior scholars and activists.

The recipient of the prize must present a paper at the IAFFE conference (you must separately submit the paper for inclusion in the Conference program at the Conference website) and submit the manuscript to *Feminist Economics* within a reasonable period after the conference. The paper will undergo an expedited review process, but publication is not guaranteed.

In cases where some but not all the criteria for the prize have been met, a travel grant may be awarded instead of the Rhonda Williams Prize.

Application Process:

Applications should be sent to Marlene Kim, Chair, Rhonda Williams Prize Committee, at Marlene.Kim@umb.edu⁸⁹ and should include:

- 1. A cover letter/email that includes a statement of (a) the connection between the applicant's experience and the Rhonda Williams legacy as described in the criteria above; and (b) how the applicant would bring diversity to IAFFE and how the applicant would like to be engaged with IAFFE in the future.
- 2. A curriculum vitae or resume, labeled "resumeRWS;applicantlastname;"

⁸⁸http://www.iaffe.org/2016-annual-conference/

⁸⁹ mailto: Marlene. Kim@umb.edu

3. A draft of a full paper (not an abstract or outline) for the 2016 IAFFE conference, scheduled for June 24-26, 2016 in Galway, Ireland (label file "paper-RWS2016;applicantlastname;)."

Please send all files in Microsoft Word or in PDF Acrobat format. Please be sure that all materials are sent. Applicants who omit any of the three items listed above may not be considered for the prize.

Applicants who have not yet registered for the annual conference because you need funding, you still must submit your paper, via the conference website, for consideration for the program. The prize winner will be allowed to register for the annual conference and will be included in the conference program after being notified of the prize.

If you are not an IAFFE member for 2016, please send in your membership application ⁹⁰ prior to submission of your prize application.

Please direct any questions to Marlene Kim, Chair, Rhonda William Prize Committee, Marlene. Kim@umb.edu 91 , or (617) 287-6954.

Winner of Forum for Social Economics Best Paper Award

The winner of the Forum for Social Economics⁹² Best Paper Award for 2015 has been announced, and you can read it for free.

The chosen article is Franklin Obeng-Odoom's 'Africa: On the Rise, but to Where?'

Forum for Social Economics⁹³ Editor Wolfram Elsner discusses the article and why it was selected:

"Africa is experiencing economic growth as shown by sharp increases in GDP during the past decade. In 2012, half of the ten fastest growing economies in the world were in Africa. Although neoclassical economics often equates economic well-being with economic growth, the connection between growth and human development is much more complex and needs deeper understanding of the cultural, political, and economic conditions of different countries in Africa. Upon closer inspection, it is obvious that higher economic growth is not necessarily manifested in higher employment, reduction in poverty and improved environmental standards in many countries in Africa. While countries like Botswana and Mauritius have experienced both economic growth and human development, other countries like Nigeria and South Africa have not pursued a policy of

⁹⁰http://www.iaffe.org/join-or-renew/

⁹¹ mailto: Marlene. Kim@umb.edu

 $^{^{92} \}texttt{http://tandf.msgfocus.com/c/1x7i6L0a2Dof3WusfwKyFQOdW}$

⁹³http://tandf.msgfocus.com/c/1x7i6L0a2Dof3WusfwKyFQOdW

inclusive growth. The benefits of economic growth have a trickle-down effect on the majority of citizens only if countries institute an inclusive growth policy by implementing social programs that promote health, education, and other opportunities for all. The effects of urbanisation are also very different among the different African countries.

"The paper is extremely well-written and offers a convincing argument against the limitations of orthodox economic theory. Obeng-Odoom emphasizes the importance of moving "beyond growth" and shows that GDP expansion alone has not solved the problems of poverty, income distribution, job growth, and ecological issues in many African countries. An inclusive model of growth that pursues a balanced approach to life and the environment, as envisioned by Schumacher, will lead to human development. Obeng-Odoom offers valuable insight on African development that should benefit economists and policy makers."

The full article is available here⁹⁴

Journals

American Journal of Economics and Sociology, 75 (1)

Alexandra W. Lough: Editor's Introduction: The Politics of Urban Reform in the Gilded Age and Progressive Era, 1870–1920⁹⁵

Jules P. Gehrke: A Radical Endeavor: Joseph Chamberlain and the Emergence of Municipal Socialism in Birmingham⁹⁶

Alexandra W. Lough: Hazen S. Pingree and the Detroit Model of Urban Reform⁹⁷

Ariane Liazos: "Ministering to the Social Needs of the People": Samuel Jones, Strong Mayor Government, and Municipal Ownership, 1897–1904⁹⁸

Matthew P. McCabe: Building the Planning Consensus: The Plan of Chicago, Civic Boosterism, and Urban Reform in Chicago, 1893 to 1915⁹⁹

Alexandra W. Lough: Tom L. Johnson and Cleveland Traction Wars, 1901–1909¹⁰⁰

⁹⁴http://www.jstor.org/stable/10.13169/worlrevipoliecon.6.4.0573?origin=JSTOR-HTMLeTOCAlert&cid=etc_worlrevipoliecon&seq=1#page_scan_tab_contents
95http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12139
96http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12130
97http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12135
98http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12134
99http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12133
100http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12137

Stephen E. Barton: Berkeley Mayor J. Stitt Wilson: Christian Socialist, Georgist, Feminist¹⁰¹

Mary Rawson: L. D. Taylor: The Man Who Made Vancouver¹⁰²

Todd J. Fulda: Daniel Hoan and the Golden Age of Socialist Government in Milwau- ${\rm kee^{103}}$

Ecological Economics, 122

Wei Huang, Bernhard Bruemmer, Lynn Huntsinger: Incorporating measures of grassland productivity into efficiency estimates for livestock grazing on the Qinghai-Tibetan Plateau in China¹⁰⁴

Xiaoxi Wang, Anne Biewald, Jan Philipp Dietrich, Christoph Schmitz, Hermann Lotze-Campen, Florian Humpenöder, Benjamin Leon Bodirsky, Alexander Popp: Taking account of governance: Implications for land-use dynamics, food prices, and trade patterns¹⁰⁵

A. Daigneault, P. Brown, D. Gawith: Dredging versus hedging: Comparing hard infrastructure to ecosystem-based adaptation to flooding¹⁰⁶ Felix Schläpfer: Democratic valuation (DV): Using majority voting principles to value public services¹⁰⁷

Gregmar I. Galinato, Suzette P. Galinato: The effects of government spending on deforestation due to agricultural land expansion and CO2 related emissions ¹⁰⁸

Isaac Ankamah-Yeboah, Max Nielsen, Rasmus Nielsen: Price premium of organic salmon in Danish retail sale 109

Elena Briones Alonso, Romain Houssa, Marijke Verpoorten: Voodoo versus fishing committees: The role of traditional and contemporary institutions in fisheries management 110

¹⁰¹ http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12132
102 http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12131
103 http://dx.doi.org/10.1111/ajes.12136
104 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.025
105 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.018
106 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.023
107 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.022
108 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.10.025
109 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.028
110 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.028

Hayley H. Chouinard, Philip R. Wandschneider, Tobias Paterson: Inferences from sparse data: An integrated, meta-utility approach to conservation research¹¹¹

Ruth Dittrich, Anita Wreford, Dominic Moran: A survey of decision-making approaches for climate change adaptation: Are robust methods the way forward?¹¹²

Alexander Alexeev, David H. Good, Kerry Krutilla: Environmental taxation and the double dividend in decentralized jurisdictions¹¹³

Anke Schaffartzik, Andreas Mayer, Nina Eisenmenger, Fridolin Krausmann: Global patterns of metal extractivism, 1950–2010: Providing the bones for the industrial society's skeleton¹¹⁴

Stephan Klasen, Katrin M. Meyer, Claudia Dislich, Michael Euler, Heiko Faust, Marcel Gatto, Elisabeth Hettig, Dian N. Melati, I. Nengah Surati Jaya, Fenna Otten, César Pérez-Cruzado, Stefanie Steinebach, Suria Tarigan, Kerstin Wiegand: Economic and ecological trade-offs of agricultural specialization at different spatial scales ¹¹⁵

Evolutionary and Institutional Economics Review, 12 (2)

A eulogy on the late Prof. Yuichi Shionoya, 1932–2015¹¹⁶

A tribute to professor Masahiko Aoki¹¹⁷

In memoriam: Masahiko Aoki (1938–2015)¹¹⁸

Aki-Hiro Sato & Hidefumi Sawai: Relationship between socioeconomic flows and social stocks: case study on Japanese air transportation 119

Daisuke Kobayashi: Schumpeter as a diffusionist: a new interpretation of Schumpeter's theory of socio-cultural evolution 120

Yasushi Suzuki & Md. Dulal Miah: Justice-seeking in the perspective of rent-seeking 121

¹¹¹ http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.11.019
112 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.12.006
113 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.12.004
114 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2015.12.007
115 http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.ecolecon.2016.01.001
116 http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s40844-015-0021-2
117 http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s40844-015-0027-9
118 http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s40844-015-0026-x
119 http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI12
120 http://link.springer.com/article/10.1007/s40844-015-0018-x
121 http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI18

Luís Otávio Bau Macedo: The role of social capital for the governance of hybrid forms in agribusiness: an analysis of Brazilian beef alliances¹²²

Akira Namatame: Preface to the special feature 123

Tomomi Kito & Steve New: Towards capturing heterogeneity of supply network structures and their temporal transitions: an investigation of supply relationships in the Japanese automobile industry 124

Q. H. Anh Tran & Akira Namatame: Worldwide aviation network vulnerability analysis: a complex network approach 125

Takanobu Mizuta, Shintaro Kosugi, Takuya Kusumoto, Wataru Matsumoto & Kiyoshi Izumi: Shock transfer by arbitrage trading: analysis using multi-asset artificial market 126

Industrial and Corporate Change, 25 (1)

Sven-Olov Daunfeldt, Niklas Elert, and Dan Johansson: Are high-growth firms over-represented in high-tech industries?¹²⁷

Carlo Corradini, Giuliana Battisti, and Pelin Demirel: Serial innovators in the UK: does size matter?¹²⁸ Leonardo Becchetti, Nazaria Solferino, and Maria

Elisabetta Tessitore: Corporate social responsibility and profit volatility: theory and empirical evidence¹²⁹ Ana Fernández-Zubieta, Aldo Geuna, and Cornelia

Lawson: Productivity pay-offs from academic mobility: should I stay or should I go?¹³⁰

Special Section: Exaptation as Source of Creativity, Innovation, and Diversity (Guest Editors: Pierpaolo Andriani and Gino Cattani)

Pierpaolo Andriani and Gino Cattani: Exaptation as source of creativity, innovation, and diversity: introduction to the Special Section¹³¹

¹²²http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1b
123http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1e
124http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1h
125http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1h
126http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1k
126http://alerts.springer.com/re?l=D0In5znqdI6iag9lnI1q
127http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/1.abstract?etoc
128http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/23.abstract?etoc
129http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/49.abstract?etoc
130http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/91.abstract?etoc
131http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/115.abstract?etoc

Teppo Felin, Stuart Kauffman, Antonio Mastrogiorgio, and Mariano Mastrogiorgio: Factor markets, actors, and affordances 132

Raghu Garud, Joel Gehman, and Antonio Paco Giuliani: Technological exaptation: a narrative approach 133

Nicholas Dew and Saras D. Sarasvathy: Exaptation and niche construction: behavioral insights for an evolutionary theory¹³⁴ [Editor's Choice]

Kenny Ching: Exaptation dynamics and entrepreneurial performance: evidence from the internet video industry 135

International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education, 6 (3)

Timothée Parrique: Planting the seed of change: a student-led introduction course to economics 136

Manosi Chaudhuri; Sonakshi Govil: Organisational citizenship behaviour and employee engagement at a leading Indian public sector oil company¹³⁷

Marc Pilkington: Where did the money go? Endogenous money creation for international fraudulent purposes: the case of the 2015 Moldovan banking scandal ¹³⁸

Journal of Economic Methodology, 22 (3): Special Issue on "The Future of the Philosophy Of Economics"

Constanze Binder, Conrad Heilmann & Jack Vromen: The future of the philosophy of economics: papers from the XI. INEM Conference at Erasmus University Rotterdam¹³⁹

Attilia Ruzzene: Policy-making in developing countries: from prediction to planning 140

¹³²http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/133.abstract?etoc

¹³³ http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/149.abstract?etoc

¹³⁴ http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/167.abstract?etoc

¹³⁵ http://icc.oxfordjournals.org/content/25/1/181.abstract?etoc

¹³⁶http://www.inderscience.com/link.php?id=74353

¹³⁷http://www.inderscience.com/link.php?id=74354

¹³⁸http://www.inderscience.com/link.php?id=74355

¹³⁹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071508?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

¹⁴⁰http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071511?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

Gil Hersch: Can an evidential account justify relying on preferences for well-being policy? 141

Mikaël Cozic & Brian Hill: Representation theorems and the semantics of decision-theoretic concepts 142

Itzhak Gilboa: Rationality and the Bayesian paradigm¹⁴³

Jean-Sébastien Gharbi & Yves Meinard: On the meaning of non-welfarism in Kolm's ELIE model of income redistribution 144

Ruth W. Grant: Rethinking the ethics of incentives 145

Julian Reiss: Two approaches to reasoning from evidence or what econometrics can learn from biomedical research 146

Carlo Martini: Expertise and institutional design in economic committees 147

Journal of Post Keynesian Economics, 38 (3)

J. Barkley Rosser Jr.: Reconsidering ergodicity and fundamental uncertainty 148

Luiz Carlos Bresser-Pereira & Pedro Rossi: Sovereignty, the exchange rate, collective deceit, and the euro crisis 149

Julio López: Trade and financial liberalization revisited: Mexico's experience 150

Egert Juuse: "Latin Americanization" of the Estonian economy: institutional analysis of financial fragility and the financialization process¹⁵¹

¹⁴¹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071507?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H
¹⁴²http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071503?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

¹⁴³ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071505?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

¹⁴⁴ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071504?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

¹⁴⁵http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071506?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H
146http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071510?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H

¹⁴⁷http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/1350178X.2015.1071509?ai=2ia&ui=7pieo&af=H
¹⁴⁸http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1070271?ai=1gvqa&ui=

¹⁴⁹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1087807?ai=1gvqa&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁵⁰http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1087809?ai=1gvqa&ui=270gv&af=H

¹⁵¹ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1070270?ai=1gvqa&ui=270qy&af=H

Annina Kaltenbrunner: A post Keynesian framework of exchange rate determination: a Minskyan approach¹⁵²

James M. Cypher: The origins and evolution of military Keynesianism in the United States¹⁵³

Kevin W. Capehart: Hyman Minsky's interpretation of Donald Trump¹⁵⁴

Moneta e Credito, 68 (272)

Mario Libertini: La tutela della concorrenza nell'ordinamento italiano: dal codice civile del 1942 alla riforma costituzionale del 2001^{155}

Roberto Weigmann: L'evoluzione del diritto delle società per azioni¹⁵⁶

Maria Chiara Malaguti: I valori della concorrenza e del mercato nell'Unione Europea: da Roma, a Maastricht, a Lisbona 157

Filippo Cavazzuti: Bricolage nei quarant'anni della Consob e dintorni 158

Terenzio Cozzi: Siro Lombardini su monopolio e concorrenza¹⁵⁹

Michele Salvati: Paolo Sylos Labini¹⁶⁰

Aldo Montesano: Giovanni Demaria¹⁶¹

Antonio Pedone: SERGIO STEVE¹⁶²

Michele De Benedictis: Manlio Rossi-Doria 163

Alessandro Roncaglia: Ernesto Rossi¹⁶⁴

¹⁵² http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1065678?ai=1gvqa&ui= 270qy&af=H 153 http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1076704?ai=1gvqa&ui=

¹⁵³http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1076704?ai=1gvqa&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁵⁴ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/01603477.2015.1075358?ai=1gvqa&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁵⁵ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13192

 $^{^{156} \}mathtt{http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13193}$

¹⁵⁷ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13189

¹⁵⁸ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13184

¹⁵⁹ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13185

¹⁶⁰ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13186

¹⁶¹ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13187

¹⁶² http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13194

¹⁶³ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13188

¹⁶⁴ http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/monetaecredito/article/view/13190

PSL Quarterly Review, 68 (275)

Pietro Alessandrini, Michele Fratianni: In the absence of fiscal union, the Eurozone needs a more flexible monetary policy¹⁶⁵

Ownership Structure and R&D: An Empirical Fabrizio Rossi, Richard J. Cebula: Analysis of Italian listed companies¹⁶⁶

Antonio Bianco: Shadow banking, relationship banking, and the economics of depres $sion^{167}$

Rethinking Marxism, 28 (1)

Book Symposium: The Economist's Oath: on the Need for and Content of Economic Ethics, by George F. DeMartino

Antonio Callari: The Question of Ethics: One Marxist Take on George DeMartino's The Economist's Oath¹⁶⁸

Jonathan Diskin: Ethics and Epistemology in The Economist's Oath¹⁶⁹

Alan Freeman: Economics and Its Discontents: Comments on George DeMartino's The Economist's Oath¹⁷⁰

The Antimodernist Challenge in George F. DeMartino's The Serap A. Kayatekin: Economist's Oath: A Call to Humility¹⁷¹

George F. DeMartino: The Economist's Oath: On Economic Agency, Economic Theory, Pluralism, and Econogenic Harm¹⁷²

Articles

Chris Robé, Todd Wolfson & Peter N. Funke: Rewiring the Apparatus: Screen Theory, Media Activism, and Working-Class Subjectivities¹⁷³

http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/PSLQuarterlyReview/article/view/13231 166http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/PSLQuarterlyReview/article/view/13153

http://ojs.uniroma1.it/index.php/PSLQuarterlyReview/article/view/13234

¹⁶⁸http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123012?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H ¹⁶⁹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123013?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷⁰http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123014?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷¹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123015?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷²http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123016?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷³http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123017?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

Rhyall Gordon: Radical Openings: Hegemony and the Everyday Politics of Community Economies¹⁷⁴

Living in a Parasite: Marx, Serres, Platonov, and the Animal Oxana Timofeeva: Kingdom¹⁷⁵

Laikwan Pang: Mao's Dialectical Materialism: Possibilities for the Future 176

Ceren Özselçuk: Fifteen Years After the Empire: An Interview with Michael Hardt¹⁷⁷

Review of International Political Economy, 23 (1)

Myles Carroll: The new agrarian double movement: hegemony and resistance in the GMO food economy¹⁷⁸

James Ron, Archana Pandya & David Crow: Universal values, foreign money: funding local human rights organizations in the global south¹⁷⁹

Andrew B. Kennedy: Slouching tiger, roaring dragon: comparing India and China as late innovators¹⁸⁰

A different two-level game: foreign policy officials' personal Timothy J. McKeown: networks and coordinated policy innovation¹⁸¹

Abraham Newman & Elliot Posner: Transnational feedback, soft law, and preferences in global financial regulation¹⁸²

Alberto Fuentes & Seth Pipkin: Self-discovery in the dark: the demand side of industrial policy in Latin America¹⁸³

¹⁷⁴ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123007?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H 175 http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123008?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷⁶http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1123009?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H 177 http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/08935696.2015.1076965?ai=14p&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷⁸http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1095781?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁷⁹ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1095780?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁸⁰http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1105845?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁸¹http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1102755?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁸²http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1104375?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁸³http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09692290.2015.1104374?ai=14n&ui=270qy&af=H

Review of Keynesian Economics, 4 (1)

Thomas Palley, Louis-Philippe Rochon and Matías Vernengo: The relevance of Keynes's General Theory after 80 years 184

Robert Skidelsky: How Keynes came to Britain 185

Simon Wren-Lewis: Unravelling the New Classical Counter Revolution ¹⁸⁶

Peter Temin and David Vines: Keynes and the European economy¹⁸⁷

Nicholas Rowe: Keynesian parables of thrift and hoarding 188

Matías Vernengo: Curried Keynesianism meets the master: Lauchlin Currie's memorandum on The General Theory for the Federal Reserve Board 189

Lauchlin Currie: The General Theory of Employment, Interest and Money, by J.M. Keynes 190 ,

Carlo Cristiano and Luca Fiorito: Two minds that never met: Frank H. Knight on John M. Keynes once again – a documentary note. Perham C. Nahl's notes from Frank H. Knight's course on Business Cycles, University of California, 1936¹⁹¹

Mark Lautzenheiser and Yavuz Yaşar: Keynes's attack on the citadel: proportionality, the two-price theory, and monetary circulation ¹⁹²

Notes from the $Editors^{193}$

Book review: A.P. Thirlwall, Essays on Keynesian and Kaldorian Economics (Palgrave Macmillan, Basingstoke, UK and New York, USA 2015) 396 pp. $^{194}\,$, Reviewed by Omar Hamouda

Book review: Atsushi Komine, Keynes and his Contemporaries: Tradition and Enterprise in the Cambridge School of Economics (Routledge, New York, USA 2014) 190 pp. 195 , Reviewed by William McColloch

¹⁸⁴ http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.01.xml 185 http://www.elgaronline.com/view/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.02.xml 186 http://www.elgaronline.com/view/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.03.xml 187 http://www.elgaronline.com/view/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.04.xml 188 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.05.xml 189 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.06.xml 190 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.07.xml 191 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.08.xml 192 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.09.xml 193 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.10.xml 194 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.11.xml 195 http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.12.xml

Book review: Richard Davenport-Hines, *Universal Man: The Lives of John Maynard Keynes* (Basic Books, New York, USA 2015) 432 pp¹⁹⁶, *Reviewed by Steven Pressman*

The European Journal of the History of Economic Thought, 23 (1)

Theofanis Papageorgiou & Panayotis G. Michaelides: Joseph Schumpeter and Thorstein Veblen on technological determinism, individualism and institutions¹⁹⁷

Antonio Magliulo: Hayek and the Great Depression of 1929: Did he really change his mind?¹⁹⁸

Mário Graça Moura & António Almodovar: Political economy and the 'modern view' as reflected in the history of economic thought ¹⁹⁹

Joan O'Connell: On Keynes on inflation and unemployment ²⁰⁰

Guang-Zhen Sun: The economics of the division of labour in early Chinese literature: With particular comparison to the ancient Greek thought 201

Sergio Parrinello: Causality and normal states in economics and other disciplines²⁰²

Work, Employment & Society, 30 (1)

Crawford Spence, Chris Carter, Ataur Belal, Javier Husillos, Claire Dambrin, and Pablo Archel: Tracking habitus across a transnational professional field²⁰³

Bill Martin and Mary Dean Lee: Managers' work and retirement: understanding the connections²⁰⁴

Charlotta Magnusson: The gender wage gap in highly prestigious occupations: a case study of Swedish medical doctors 205

¹⁹⁶http://www.elgaronline.com/abstract/journals/roke/4-1/roke.2016.01.13.xml

¹⁹⁷http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09672567.2013.792378?ai=125&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁹⁸http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09672567.2013.792373?ai=125&ui=270qy&af=H

¹⁹⁹ http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09672567.2013.825000?ai=125&ui=270qy&af=H

 $^{^{201}} http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09672567.2014.889734?ai=125\&ui=270qy\&af=Herrichert.$

²⁰²http://www.tandfonline.com/doi/full/10.1080/09672567.2013.845790?ai=125&ui=270qy&af=H

²⁰³http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/3?etoc

²⁰⁴http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/21?etoc

²⁰⁵http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/40?etoc

Lloyd C Harris and Emmanuel Ogbonna: Ethnic gatekeeping on the shopfloor: a study of bases, motives and approaches²⁰⁶

Jill Esbenshade, Matt Vidal, Gina Fascilla, and Mariko Ono: Customer-driven management models for choiceless clientele? Business process reengineering in a California welfare $agency^{207}$

Daniela Vono de Vilhena, Yuliya Kosyakova, Elina Kilpi-Jakonen, and Patricia Mc-Mullin: Does adult education contribute to securing non-precarious employment? A cross-national comparison²⁰⁸

Paula McDonald and Sara Charlesworth: Workplace sexual harassment at the margins 209

Christopher Shane Elliott and Gary Long: Manufacturing rate busters: computer control and social relations in the labour process²¹⁰

Doris Ruth Eikhof and Charlotte York: 'It's a tough drug to kick': a woman's career in broadcasting 211

Ian Greer: Welfare reform, precarity and the re-commodification of labour ²¹²

World Review of Political Economy, 6 (4)

Symposium: The Materiality of Nations in Geopolitical Economy: Co-Edited by Radhika Desai

Radhika Desai: Introduction: The Materiality of Nations in Geopolitical Economy²¹³

Jonathan Pratschke: Clearing the Minefield: State Theory and Geopolitical Economy $^{214}\,$

²⁰⁶http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/59?etoc

²⁰⁷http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/77?etoc

²⁰⁸http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/97?etoc

²⁰⁹http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/118?etoc

²¹⁰ http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/135?etoc

²¹¹http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/152?etoc

²¹²http://wes.sagepub.com/content/30/1/162?etoc

²¹³http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct7_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²¹⁴ http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct8_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

Omer Moussaly: A Century of Marxist Debates Concerning Capitalism, Imperialism and Imperialist Competition²¹⁵

Petar Kurecic: Geoeconomic and Geopolitical Conflicts: Outcomes of the Geopolitical Economy in a Contemporary $World^{216}$

Emanuel Sebag de Magalhães, Hélio Farias, Ricardo Zortéa Vieira: Global Power and the Geopolitical Dynamics of Capitalism²¹⁷

WAPE 2015 Forum: The Uneven and Crisis-Prone Development of Capitalism

Enfu Cheng: Opening Speech at the Tenth Forum of the World Association for Political Economy²¹⁸

Winner of World Marxian Economics Award (2015): The World Marxian Economics Award 2015 was Granted to Qiyuan $Xiang^{219}$

Qiyuan Xiang: Acceptance Speech for World Marxian Economics Award 220 Winners of Distinguished Achievement Award of World Political Economy of the 21st Century $(2015)^{221}$

The Uneven and Crisis-Prone Development of Capitalism: A Statement of the Tenth Forum of the World Association for Political Economy²²²

Xiaoqin Ding, Xing Yin: The Uneven and Crisis-Prone Development of Capitalism: A Review of the Tenth Forum of World Association for Political Economy²²³

²¹⁵http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct10_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²¹⁶http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct11_0/1?sid=

²¹⁷http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct12_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²¹⁸http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct13_0/1?sid=

²¹⁹http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct14_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²²⁰http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct15_0/1?sid=wlkisRPPt

²²¹http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct16_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²²²²http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct17_0/1?sid= wlkisBPPt

²²³http://info.ithaka.org/acton/ct/10452/s-059c-1602/Bct/q-03e3/1-02c5:1b18/ct18_0/1?sid=wlkisBPPt

Books and Book Series

Capitalist Family Values: Gender, Work, and Corporate Culture at Boeing

By Polly Reed Myers — 2016, University of Nebraska Press

Though best known for aircraft and aerospace technology, Boeing has invested significant time and money in the construction and promotion of its corporate culture. Boeing's leaders, in keeping with the standard of traditional American social norms, began to promote a workplace culture of a white, heterosexual family model in the 1930s in an attempt to provide a sense of stability for their labor force during a series of enormous political, social, and economic disruptions. For both managers and workers, the construction of a masculine culture solved problems that technological innovation and profit could not. For managers it offered a way to govern employees and check the power of unions. For male employees, it offered a sense of stability that higher wages and the uncertainties of the airline market could not. For scholar Polly Reed Myers, Boeing's corporate culture offers a case study for understanding how labor and the workplace have evolved over the course of the twentieth century and into the present day amid the rise of neoliberal capitalism, globalization, and women's rights.

Capitalist Family Values places the stories of Boeing's women at the center of the company's history, illuminating the policy shifts and economic changes, global events and modern controversies that have defined policy and workplace culture at Boeing. Using archival documents that include company newspapers, interviews, and historic court cases, Capitalist Family Values illustrates the changing concepts of corporate culture and the rhetoric of a "workplace family" in connection with economic, political, and social changes, providing insight into the operations of one of America's most powerful and influential firms.

Link to the book is available here²²⁴ (For a discount, use code "CSL216CAPI").

Unnatural science: The conflict between reason and ideology in economics and the other social sciences

By Claude Hillinger — 2016, WEA Books

This book describes the many wrong turns that the social sciences have taken to arrive at their current dismal state. Most of the space will be devoted to my own field of economics,

²²⁴http://www.combinedacademic.co.uk/Book/53328/Capitalist-Family-Values

however political science, particularly the theory of collective choice will also be treated at some length. Though I agree with much of the criticism of contemporary economics, particularly macroeconomics that comes from the Left of the political spectrum, this and the following two books differ from the conventional critique in fundamental ways.

The first is that I define each wrong turn by contrasting it with what my view would have been the correct turn in the sense that it would have advanced the field in a positive direction. Thus unlike much contemporary criticism, mine is not purely negative – the negative is always contrasted with a possible positive.

Secondly, I do not concentrate on the past several decades that saw the rise of neoclassical economics along with neoliberal economic policies. Instead, I begin with the rise of classical economics and the works of William Petty and Adam Smith. The rejection of all economic theory that is, or has been in some sense mainstream, is in my view an act of non-constructive nihilism.

The topic of this book is how economics came to its present state. What were the valid ideas discovered along the way and why were they lost? What motivated the wrong turns along the way? What role did ideologies of various kinds play in this process? The serious student will find many ideas to challenge him.

Link to the book is available $here^{225}$.

Analytical Gains of Geopolitical Economy: Part II, vol. 30

Edited by Radhika Desai — 2016, Emerald Books

Part two of this book paves the way, advancing Geopolitical Economy as a new approach to the study of international relations and international political economy. Following on from the theoretical limitations exposed in Part A, in this volume the analytical limitations are explored.

Theoretical Engagements in Geopolitical Economy Part A, volume 30

This work advances geopolitical economy as a new approach to understanding the evolution of the capitalist world order and its 21st century form of multipolarity. Neither can be explained by recently dominant approaches such as 'U.S. hegemony' or 'globalization': they treat the world economy as a seamless whole in which either no state matters or only one does. The first of this two part volume paves the way, advancing Geopolitical Economy as a new approach to the study of international relations and international

²²⁵ http://www.worldeconomicsassociation.org/downloads/collected-works-of-claudehillinger-volume-i/

political economy. Authors expose the theoretical limitations of the latter in Part A and the analytical limitations in Part B.

If you are teaching a course in this area you can $^{\circ}$ request a FREE inspection copy²²⁶.

Take a look at the $\,$ table of contents²²⁷ and you can use this link to $\,$ purchase²²⁸ a copy.

Aspects of Support-Bargaining and Money-Bargaining

By Patrick Spread — 2015, WEA Books

Neoclassical theory conceives a model in which rational choice gives rise to equilibrium with an optimal allocation of resources. Money-bargaining suggests the pursuit of situation-related interests, giving rise to an evolutionary process of exchange using money as a bargaining counter.

'Aspects of Support-Bargaining and Money-Bargaining' comprises eight articles dealing with different aspects of money-bargaining and the associated process of support-bargaining. Support-bargaining is triggered by the human sense of insecurity, causing people seek the support of others. It leads to group formation and a group confidence that generates cultural evolution. 'Money' and 'money-bargaining' are outcomes of cultural evolution, with a dynamic that mimics support-bargaining.

Two articles in particular cover important aspects of money-bargaining and contrast it most sharply with the neoclassical approach. The first of these concerns the situation-related identification of interests. This feature gives rise to the evolutionary dynamic of money-bargaining. The second describes the concept of companies as specialist money-bargaining agencies formatting to achieve viability. This understanding of companies gives issues of technology and spatial location a prominence consistent with observation but markedly lacking in neoclassical theory. The Introduction gives a short account of the origins and development of the theory of support-bargaining and money-bargaining.

Link to the book is available here²²⁹.

 $^{^{226} \}verb|http://www.emeraldgrouppublishing.com/products/books/info/inspection.htm|$

²²⁷http://www.emeraldinsight.com/doi/book/10.1108/S0161-7230201630B

²²⁸http://books.emeraldinsight.com/display.asp?K=9781785603372&cur=GBP&sf1=kword_index%
2Cbarcode%2Cseries&sort=sort_date%2Fd&st1=political+economy&sf2=eh_cat_class&button_
login=Go&m=1&dc=25

²²⁹ http://www.worldeconomicsassociation.org/downloads/aspects-of-support-bargaining-andmoney-bargaining/

Capitalism: Competition, Conflict, Crises

By Anwar Shaikh — 2016, Oxford Press

Neoclassical economical theory uses aspects of perfect functioning of markets as part of its basic assumptions and introduces imperfections as analysis proceeds forward. Many types of heterodox economics insist on dealing with imperfect competition but project backwards to a previous perfect state.

In Capitalism, Anwar Shaikh demonstrates that most of the central propositions of economic analysis can be derived without any reference to hyperrationality, optimization, perfect competition, perfect information, representative agents or so-called rational expectations. These include the laws of demand and supply, the determination of wage and profit rates, technological change, relative prices, interest rates, bond and equity prices, exchange rates, terms and balance of trade, growth, unemployment, inflation, and long booms culminating in recurrent general crises.

In every case, Shaikh's theory is applied to modern empirical patterns and contrasted with neoclassical, Keynesian, and Post Keynesian approaches to the same issues. The object of analysis is the economics of capitalism, and economic thought on the subject is addressed in that light. This is how the classical economists, as well as Keynes and Kalecki, approached the issue. Anyone interested in capitalism and economics in general can gain a wealth of knowledge from this ground-breaking text.

Link to the book is available $here^{230}$.

Integrating Human Capital with Human Development: The Path to a More Productive and Humane Economy

John F. Tomer — 2015, Palgrave MacMillan

Mainstream economics' concept of human capital unfortunately only emphasizes human cognitive development enabling growth in worker productivity and earnings. In light of recent research concerning neurodevelopment and early childhood development, it is apparent that the standard human capital has a far too limited conception of human capacities. Therefore, this book integrates the concepts of human capital and human development, an integration considering not only cognitive development but social, psychological, emotional, biological, and other noncognitive dimensions of development over the entire life cycle.

²³⁰ https://global.oup.com/academic/product/capitalism-9780199390632?cc=it&lang=en&#

Precarious Work And The Struggle For Living Wages: Alternate Routes 2016

Edited by Carlo Fanelli and John Shields — 2016, University of Toronto Press

The conditions of particularly harsh worker exploitation from an earlier phase of laissez-faire capitalism appeared to some considerable degree to be mitigated in the developed West during the Keynesian golden era. Appearances, however, can be deceiving. Across the globe, neoliberalism has thoroughly unmasked 'capitalism with a human face' bringing to the fore a logic that celebrates the growth of deep inequalities, aggressive social exclusion and a tolerance for the widespread existence of the un(der)employed poor. The growth of employment precarity and the need for a living wage by large sections of the population rests at the heart of this volume. Using quantitative and qualitative approaches and informed by critical conceptual analysis contributors vividly detail the lived experiences and broader implications of mounting social inequality. Authors not only deconstruct the paradox of low-wage work under neoliberal capitalism, but put forward ideas on what to do about it.

Link to the book is available here 232 .

The Great Inequality

By Michael D Yates — 2016, Routledge

A growing inequality in income and wealth marks modern capitalism, and it negatively affects nearly every aspect of our lives, especially those of the working class. It is and will continue to be the central issue of politics in almost every nation on earth. In this book, the author explains inequality in clear, passionate, and intelligent prose: what it is, why it matters, how it affects us, what its underlying causes are, and what we might do about it. This book was written to encourage informed radical action by working people, the unemployed, and the poor, uniquely blending the author's own experiences with his ability to make complex issues comprehensible to a mass audience. This book will be excellent for courses in a variety of disciplines, and it will be useful to activists and the general reading public.

²³¹http://www.palgrave.com/de/book/9781137473523

²³²http://uoftbookstore.com/shop_product_detail.asp?catalog_group_id=LTQ&catalog_group_id=LTQ

The Rise and Fall of Neoliberal Capitalism

By David M. Kotz — 2015, Havard University Press

The financial and economic collapse that began in the United States in 2008 and spread to the rest of the world continues to burden the global economy. **David Kotz**, who was one of the few academic economists to predict it, argues that the ongoing economic crisis is not simply the aftermath of financial panic and an unusually severe recession but instead is a structural crisis of neoliberal, or free-market, capitalism. Consequently, continuing stagnation cannot be resolved by policy measures alone. It requires major institutional restructuring.

Kotz analyzes the reasons for the rise of free-market ideas, policies, and institutions beginning around 1980. He shows how the neoliberal capitalism that resulted was able to produce a series of long although tepid economic expansions, punctuated by relatively brief recessions, as well as a low rate of inflation. This created the impression of a "Great Moderation." However, the very same factors that promoted long expansions and low inflation—growing inequality, an increasingly risk-seeking financial sector, and a series of large asset bubbles—were not only objectionable in themselves but also put the economy on an unsustainable trajectory. Kotz interprets the current push for austerity as an attempt to deepen and preserve neoliberal capitalism. However, both economic theory and history suggest that neither austerity measures nor other policy adjustments can bring another period of stable economic expansion. Kotz considers several possible directions of economic restructuring, concluding that significant economic change is likely in the years ahead.

Link to the book is available $here^{234}$.

Violence in Capitalism: Devaluing Life in an Age of Responsibility

By James A. Tyner — 2016, University of Nebraska Press

What, James Tyner asks, separates the murder of a runaway youth from the death of a father denied a bone-marrow transplant because of budget cuts? Moving beyond our culture's reductive emphasis on whether a given act of violence is intentional—and may therefore count as deliberate murder—Tyner interrogates the broader forces that

²³³http://www.taylorandfrancis.com/books/details/9781138183452/

²³⁴http://www.hup.harvard.edu/catalog.php?isbn=9780674725652

produce violence. His uniquely geographic perspective considers where violence takes place (the workplace, the home, the prison, etc.) and how violence moves across space.

Approaching violence as one of several methods of constituting space, Tyner examines everything from the way police departments map crime to the emergence of "environmental criminology." Throughout, he casts violence in broad terms—as a realm that is not limited to criminal acts and one that can be divided into the categories of "killing" and "letting die." His framework extends the study of biopolitics by examining the state's role in producing (or failing to produce) a healthy citizenry. It also adds to the new literature on capitalism by articulating the interconnections between violence and political economy. Simply put, capitalism (especially its neoliberal and neoconservative variants) is structured around a valuation of life that fosters a particular abstraction of violence and crime.

Link to the book is available here²³⁵. (For discount use code "CSL116VCAP")

Heterodox Graduate Programs, Scholarships and Grants

Call for research proposals: "Welfare, Wellbeing and Demographic Change: Understanding Welfare Models"

"More Years, Better Lives (MYBL) – The Potential and Challenges of Demographic Change"

Joint Programming is a new approach to foster collaboration and coordination in R&D in Europe. It is a member-states driven activity. The **Joint Programming** Initiative (JPI) "More Years, Better Lives (MYBL) – The Potential and Challenges of Demographic Change" seeks to enhance coordination and collaboration between European and national research programmes related to demographic change.

Areas affected by demographic change cover a wide range of research fields and policy topics ranging from health to social welfare, education & learning, work & productivity to housing, urban & rural development and mobility. The JPI "More Years, Better Lives" therefore follows a transnational, multi-disciplinary approach bringing together different research programmes and researchers from various disciplines in order to provide solutions for the upcoming challenges and make use of the potential of societal change in Europe. Currently 14 European countries and Canada are participating in the JPI "More Years, Better Lives".

²³⁵http://www.combinedacademic.co.uk/Book/53313/Violence-in-Capitalism

Joint Transnational Call for Proposals (2016) for "Welfare, Wellbeing and Demographic Change: Understanding Welfare Models"

The Joint Transnational Call 2016 is opened with the objective of enabling a better coordination of national, European and Canadian R&D programmes and activities relevant to Demographic Change in order to address the most urgent and demanding challenges defined in the Strategic Research Agenda (SRA), developed under the EC funded Coordination and Support Action J-AGE II. The aim of the call is to support research which will improve the understanding of how different approaches to welfare secure the quality of life, especially on older people. The objective is to develop comparative perspectives on "welfare models", and the ways in which they are changing, drawing on the great diversity of approaches to welfare across Europe and Canada. A better understanding of these differences can help policymakers to identify potential ways of meeting needs, as their own models evolve in response to changing demographic pressures and circumstances. Because welfare models involve a complex interaction of public, private and voluntary activity, understanding them, their impact and the ways in which they are changing, will draw on expertise from many academic disciplines. Therefore proposals shall have an interdisciplinary nature.

Funding organisations that have indicated their commitment in participating in the call:

- Federal Ministry of Science, Research and Economy (BMWFW), Austria
- Research Foundation Flanders (FWO), Belgium (Flanders)
- Canadian Institutes of Health Research (CIHR) and Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (SSHRC), Canada
- Academy of Finland (AKA), Finland
- The French National Research Agency (ANR), France
- The Israeli Ministry of Science Technology and Space (MOST), Israel
- Italian Ministry of Health (MoH), Italy
- Ministry of Education, Universities and Research (MIUR), Italy
- The Research Council of Norway (RCN), Norway
- Foundation for Science and Technology (FCT), Portugal
- Ministry of Economy and Competitiveness (MINECO), Spain
- National Institute of Health Carlos III (ISCIII), Spain

• The Netherlands Organisation for Health Research and Development (ZonMw), The Netherlands

The call is expected to be opened simultaneously by the participating funding organisations in their respective countries.

Interested applicants are encouraged to initiate scientific contacts with potential project consortium partners for applications, and to contact their respective national contact points.

More details on National Funding Rules are available here²³⁶.

Downloads of documents related (updated:26/01/2016): 4_CallText_MYBL_JTC2016²³⁷

The Submission Tool will be available the 22 of February 2016.

The Submission period will close the 11 of April 2016 at 12.00 CET.

Applicants may submit proposals from the 22 of February 2016 until the 11 of April 2016 at 12.00 CET.

Joint Call Secretariat National Institute of Health Carlos III (ISCIII) callmybl@isciii.es²³⁸

International Visiting Fellowships in Critical Digital & Social Media Research

The Westminster Institute for Advanced Studies (WIAS) www.westminster.ac.uk/wias²³⁹ is a newly created academic space at the University of Westminster in London for independent critical thinking beyond borders. Its inaugural research theme is Critical Digital & Social Media Research.

One of the WIAS' key features is the Research Fellowship Programme that attracts and brings together current and future academic leaders. We invite applications for international junior and senior research fellows (from all academic backgrounds) who conduct fellowship research projects in the realm of Critical Social & Digital Media Research for the duration of 3 months in 2016. Several fellowships will be awarded as

²³⁶http://www.jp-demographic.eu/activities/calls/

²³⁷ http://www.jp-demographic.eu/wp-content/uploads/2015/04/4_CallText_MYBL_JTC2016.pdf

²³⁸ mailto:callmybl@isciii.es

²³⁹ http://www.westminster.ac.uk/wias

result of this call. The fellowships cover airfare and a contribution to accommodation and subsistence in London.

Funded scholarships are only awarded as a result of open calls. The WIAS invites both junior and senior fellows. Junior fellows are researchers who hold a PhD that has been awarded not more than 5 years before the date of the call publication. Senior fellows are researchers who hold a PhD that has been awarded more than 5 years before the call is published.

More details and application: https://www.westminster.ac.uk/news/2016/call-for-applications-international-research-fellowship 240

Application deadline: February 29, 2016, 17:00 BST

PhD Studentship on Gender Pay Gap in Manchester/Glasgow

PhD Funding on "Strategic Explanations of the Gender Pay Gap With Multi-level Modelling: A Scottish Comparison with the UK"

Supervised by Wendy Olsen and Kingsley Purdam, Social Statistics, School of Social Sciences, University of Manchester; in conjunction with the Close the Gap Project

Glasgow (Under auspices of the Scottish Trades Union Congress) "Close the Gap" have agreed to work together with the University of Manchester doing data analysis on the pay gap. We will have either a 1+3 (MSc + PhD) or +3 (PhD) student. The funding is from the ESRC via the Northwest Doctoral Training Centre scheme (www.nwdtc.ac.uk²⁴¹). Close The Gap is a partnership initiative working in Scotland on women's participation in the labour market. Methods of decomposing a pay gap have been changing since 1982 (Oaxaca and Ransom, 1994, 1999; Watson, 2010; Olsen and Walby, 2004). Issues of regulation such as unionisation, the impact of pay-gap reporting on the pay gap, and the role of the minimum wage are areas in which the literature is not settled (Manning and Swaffield, 2008; Anxo, et al., 2012). This PhD has a Scottish focus as well as an All-UK focus.

For more details see: http://www.ruralvisits.org/qca/Advertisement1CaseStudentshipGPG.pdf²⁴²

 $^{^{240}} https://www.westminster.ac.uk/news/2016/call-for-applications-international-research-fellowship$

 $^{^{241} \}mathtt{http://www.nwdtc.ac.uk}$

 $^{^{242} \}texttt{http://www.ruralvisits.org/qca/Advertisement1CaseStudentshipGPG.pdf}$

PhD scholarships at Kingston University London

Kingston University London is advertising ten PhD scholarship across the entire university, these are likely to be highly competitive. The scholarships covers a living allowance and UK/EU fees.

Deadline is 18 March 2016

More information of the scholarship and the application can be found here: http://www.kingston.ac.uk/resedegrees/funding/phd-studentships-2016/²⁴³

Kingston University is centre for non-mainstream economics and Political Economy research and has an active Political Economy Research Group (PERG http://fass.kingston.ac.uk/research/per). PERG is encouraging applications in all fields of heterodox economics and Political Economy, with particular interest in Post Keynesian and Marxist approaches, and on issues like financialisation, financial instability, stock flow consistent modelling, distribution and growth, development. Interested applicants are welcome to send draft proposal to potential supervisors for comments.

The Economics' department guidance of PhD applications (that's general information, not specific to these scholarships) can be found at $\ http://fass.kingston.ac.uk/downloads/research-guidelines-economics.pdf^{245}$

About Political Economy Research Group (PERG²⁴⁶): The Political Economy approach highlights the role of effective demand, institutions and social conflict in economic analysis and thereby builds on Austrian, Institutionalist, Keynesian and Marxist traditions. Economic processes are perceived to be embedded in social relations that must be analysed in the context of historical considerations, power relations and social norms. As a consequence, a broad range of methodological approaches is employed, and cooperation with other disciplines, including history, law, sociology and other social sciences, is necessary.

Master programs:

- MA Political Economy
- MA Economics (Political Economy)
- MA International Politics and Economics
- MA Philosophy and Political Economy

 $[\]overline{^{243}} \texttt{http://www.kingston.ac.uk/research/research-degrees/funding/phd-studentships-2016/acceptable.}$

²⁴⁴http://fass.kingston.ac.uk/research/perg/

 $^{^{245} \}mathtt{http://fass.kingston.ac.uk/downloads/research-guidelines-economics.pdf}$

²⁴⁶http://fass.kingston.ac.uk/research/perg

PhD studentship opportunity at the University of Sheffield

The contemporary global economic crisis and environmental crisis are intimately related. Yet the existing political economy literature has little to say about the relationship between economic growth and environmental sustainability. The Sheffield Political Economy Research Institute²⁴⁸ (SPERI) is therefore seeking to recruit a doctoral researcher for an innovative, cross-disciplinary research project which explores the economy/environment relationship. At its core, the doctoral research will reflect on a single, disarmingly simple, core research question: what is sustainable resource use and what are its implications for economic growth?

SPERI is an inter-disciplinary research institute which aims to bring together leading international researchers, policy-makers, journalists and opinion-formers to develop new ways of thinking about the economic and political challenges posed for the whole world by the current combination of financial crisis, shifting economic power and environmental threat.

Developing new ways of thinking about the economic impact of environmental change is therefore at the heart of SPERI's mission as a research centre. By focusing on 'green growth' and sustainable resource use, this studentship would form an important part of SPERI's ongoing research agenda around the relationships between politics, the economy and climate change.

The Max Batley Grantham Scholarship is organised in partnership with the Grantham Centre for Sustainable Futures²⁴⁹. This four-year studentship would encompass an extensive training programme, and opportunities for engagement with the public, policy-makers and industry, as part of the Grantham Scholars²⁵⁰ programme. This will enable the successful applicant to develop world-class skills in both research and leadership, so that he or she may play an important public role in efforts to address climate change.

The project envisaged will require, firstly, consideration of how we might develop techniques to evaluate and measure the aggregate sustainability of an economy's resource use. However, and secondly, it will be necessary also to consider if, and how, moving towards more sustainable forms of resource use conflicts with the economy's prevailing growth model or developmental path. Put simply, we need to decide whether it is possible to envisage environmentally sustainable growth or whether environmental sus-

 $^{^{247} \}verb|http://www.kingston.ac.uk/postgraduate-course/political-economy-ma/$

²⁴⁸http://speri.dept.shef.ac.uk/

²⁴⁹http://grantham.sheffield.ac.uk/

 $^{^{250} \}mathrm{http://grantham.sheffield.ac.uk/training/}$

tainability entails, at minimum, and on conventional measures of economic performance, a permanent recession.

It is too often assumed by supporters of contemporary models of capitalism, even where sympathetic to fears about environmental destruction, that sustainability and growth can happily coincide through greater levels of investment in green technologies, creating jobs and wealth at the same time as responding to climate change. Equally, it is too often assumed by advocates of radical adaptation to environmental destruction that what is required, above all, is attitudinal change within consumer-based economies, that is, that society must simply learn to live within its environmental means. Even if this were possible, eschewing the possibility of economic growth raises acute distributional questions that any post-growth order must address.

The successful candidate will address these dilemmas by considering the implications of sustainable resource use for the models of growth and development an economy might pursue. They will seek to review existing metrics for measuring sustainable resource use, and use empirical research into different forms of economic activity to explore whether these suitably capture relationships with economic growth. It is expected that the successful candidate will develop a series of case studies of different economic sectors (eg. agri-food industry, resource-intense manufacturing) across particular geographies, conducted using both quantitative and qualitative evidence, in order to explore the potential implications of greater resource sustainability. Case studies would enable reflection on the sustainability of a range of different growth models, providing a platform for future inter-disciplinary research auditing the sustainability of emerging forms of capitalist development.

The doctoral researcher appointed will work closely with the existing SPERI team, but also other Grantham Scholars and other researchers based at the University studying natural resource use. They will be expected to write and research academic papers, but also policy interventions, debate pieces and blog posts. The successful candidate is likely to be someone with a background in political economy and/or natural resource management (studied from a social science perspective), and with experience in the use of a range of research methods.

A multi-disciplinary supervisory team will enable the successful candidate to make important contributions to scholarship across a range of fields. The studentship will be supervised primarily by Professor Colin Hay²⁵¹. The successful candidate will based at SPERI (with research formally accredited by the Department of Politics²⁵²) but also play an active and integral role in the Grantham Centre. Professor James Wilsdon²⁵³ (Politics), Dr Craig Berry²⁵⁴ (SPERI) and Professor Peter Horton²⁵⁵ (Molecular

²⁵¹http://speri.dept.shef.ac.uk/people/colin-hay/

 $^{^{252} \}mathtt{https://www.sheffield.ac.uk/politics}$

 $^{^{253} \}mathtt{https://www.sheffield.ac.uk/politics/people/academic/james-wilsdon}$

 $^{^{254} \}mathtt{http://speri.dept.shef.ac.uk/people/craig-berry/}$

²⁵⁵https://www.sheffield.ac.uk/mbb/staff/horton

Biology and Biotechnology) will support the project as second supervisors.

This four-year studentship will be fully funded by the Grantham Centre at Home/EU rates. Support for travel and consumables (RTSG) will also be made available at standard rate of £2,627 per annum, with an additional one-off allowance of £1,000 for a computer in the first year. Students will receive an annual stipend of £17,335 in 2015/16, rising with inflation thereafter.

For more information about the studentship, please contact Laure Astill at l.astill@sheffield.ac.uk²⁵⁶ or visit http://www.sheffield.ac.uk/politics/study/research²⁵⁷. To apply for the Department of Politics' PhD programme, please visit http://www.sheffield.ac.uk/postgraduate/research/apply and specify that you are applying for the 'Max Batley Grantham Scholarship'.}

Applications must be received by **7 March 2016**. Short interviews with shortlisted candidates will be held via Skype or telephone **24 March 2016** between 09:00 and 12:00 GMT.

Postdoc Research Fellow: Political Economy of the Internet

The **EU project netCommons** (2016-2018) studies the sociological, technical and legal aspects of the Internet infrastructure in Europe.

The University of Westminster team is a co-operation of the Communication and Media Research Institute (CAMRI) and the Westminster Institute for Advanced Studies. It is led by Christian Fuchs and studies the political economy of Internet infrastructure. We are looking to hire as soon as possible and until the end of 2018 a London-based 50% (fixed-term) postdoc research fellow specialising in the political economy of the Internet. Distance-work is not an option for this position. It is a 50% position with a total salary of £19,536.5 - £21,696 p.a. (incl. L.W.A.) [i.e. £20-£21k for 17.5 hours of work per week].

The appointee will hold a social science PhD (in sociology or a related field) and will be familiar with the approach of critical political economy of communication as well as foundations of social science-oriented Internet research. A key aspect is that the person will possess excellent skills in both quantitative and qualitative empirical social science research methods. S/he will also have skills in ethical impact assessment of information technologies. The appointee will have a track record of academic publications and be able to leverage contacts and networks in order to organise workshops, events and a survey for this project.

 $^{257} \verb|http://www.sheffield.ac.uk/politics/study/research|$

 $^{^{256}}$ mailto:1.astill@sheffield.ac.uk

 $^{^{258} \}mathtt{http://www.sheffield.ac.uk/postgraduate/research/apply/applying}$

The postoc research fellow will help conducting a both quantitatively and qualitatively focused survey; analyse and interpret the survey results both statistically and qualitatively; conduct interviews; conduct ethical and societal impact assessment of Internet infrastructure's political economy especially in the context of un/sustainability, ownership and commodification, democracy and civil rights, privacy and surveillance, net neutrality, the digital divide and ideologies; help organising workshops that engage academics as well as non-academics in the wider public and relevant communities of interest; produce and publish research reports and articles in open access journals; present research results; and create accessible materials for the public.

If you are interested to apply, then please submit one sample publication (a published article, a chapter from a collected volume, monograph chapter; unpublished or forthcoming works, works in a language other than English, and unpublished dissertations are not eligible) characteristic for your work together with your application (CV, application form). It is best to combine the CV and the sample publication into one pdf file

Further information: Christian Fuchs, c.fuchs@westminster.ac.uk²⁵⁹

Application and job details: https://vacancies.westminster.ac.uk/hrvacancies/default.aspx?id=50044110²⁶

Application deadline: 18 February, 2018

Newsletters

Binzagr Institute for Sustainable Prosperity

Link to the latest issue of the Newsletter is available $here^{261}$.

Global Labour Column

ILO is the sole shield for millions of workers: Interview with Bernard Thibault ²⁶²

 $^{^{259}}$ mailto:c.fuchs@westminster.ac.uk

 $^{^{260} \}mathtt{https://vacancies.westminster.ac.uk/hrvacancies/default.aspx?id=50044110}$

 $^{^{261} {\}tt http://us9.campaign-archive1.com/?u=83e3e436e1729a8ada363869b\&id=8469c2759e1} \\$

²⁶²http://column.global-labour-university.org/2016/02/ilo-is-sole-shield-for-millions-of.html

Union for Radical Political Economy

You can find the current issue of the newsletter here²⁶⁴.

Calls for Support

Support Labour Rights in Greece

Academics and activists in Greece have initiated a campaign against the continuing assaults on labour rights and are asking support for their statement / petition which I copied below.

To sign, please go to: http://mayday.gr/stop-the-coup-collective-labouragreements-now/ 265

Stop the coup: collective labour agreements now!

The financial crisis has transformed itself into a generalized attack on labour rights. The neo-liberal forces have managed to make use of the crisis as an opportunity for their aggressive plans. We are now facing a generalized deregulation of labour relations; a wealth and power redistribution process in favor of capital and against labour.

In order to tackle the root cause of the problem, we need to understand a basic contradiction: The contradiction between the enormous amounts of wealth produced by today's societies and the rise of inequalities. In our point of view, getting out of the crisis entails reducing these inequalities and reversing the policies of labour devaluation, in a word, redistributing power and wealth in favor of the labour.

In Greece, the neoliberal policies have managed to destroy labour rights. The numbers illustrating the current situation show the magnitude of the problem. The abolition of collective bargaining led to wage cuts of up to 40%. Nearly one in three workers in the private sector is paid a net salary of 300 euros (up to 440 euros gross), being engaged in flexible forms of employment (part-time and outsourced employment, job rotation, etc.).

 $^{^{263}} http://column.global-labour-university.org/2016/01/the-scope-for-progressive-tax-reform-in.html$

²⁶⁴http://urpe.org/content/media/UA_URPE_Past_Newsletters/newsletter%20fallwinter%202016.
pdf

²⁶⁵ http://mayday.gr/stop-the-coup-collective-labouragreements-now/

To this day, the salary received by 45% of employees is below the 751 euro that was the minimum wage limit before the violent reduction of minimum wages by law. By 2012 this figure was only 17% including the full-time minimum wages and part-time employment. There are estimates according to which workers involved in "black» / undeclared employment, add up to several hundred thousand. In general, labour violations have increased in immeasurable levels, making compliance of businesses with the labour law an exception. At the same time, a high percentage of workers in the private sector, are paid with up to twelve months delay, while the number of the unemployed reaches 1.5 million.

Facing a situation like this, we are not looking for the knight in shining armor coming to the rescue. We know that our dignity can only be earned through social struggles and organization. We fight to restore the right to collective labour agreements, so that workers can organize and claim a life in dignity; to eliminate all regulations dictated by the memorandum concerning collective agreements and arbitration procedures that opened the door to a generalized deregulation of wages 80% of which is a result of individual contracts. Depriving a country from its right to establish collective bargaining touches upon an issue that concerns all European workers: that of democracy itself. The coup of the Institutions must be reversed. The fight of the Greek workers for collective labour agreements is a fight common to all European workers for decent work, labor rights and a life of dignity.

Hulya Dagdeviren Professor of Economic Development Business School University of Hertfordshire

For Your Information

Sanders' Single-Payer Proposal

A few weeks ago, a number of people on this list agreed to sign a letter of support for Sen. Bernie Sanders' Wall St. reform proposal. That letter (along with the names of those who signed on) was just featured in an important piece written by Glenn Greenwald. You can view it here: $https://theintercept.com/2016/01/28/paul-krugman-unironically-anoints-himself-arbiter-of-seriousness-only-clinton-supporters-eligible/^{266}$

Our expertise really does matter (even if Paul Krugman doesn't count us among the 'serious' people). We have another opportunity to influence thinking — this time on

²⁶⁶https://theintercept.com/2016/01/28/paul-krugman-unironically-anoints-himselfarbiter-of-seriousness-only-clinton-supporters-eligible/

health care. If you are willing to sign onto the following letter, please write to Heather Gautney at $gautney@fordham.edu^{267}$. Please $include\ your\ institutional\ affiliation$ or your name will not appear on the letter.

ECONOMISTS AND HEALTH CARE EXPERTS IN SUPPORT OF BERNIE SANDERS' MEDICARE FOR ALL

Bernie Sanders' Medicare-for-All plan for universal health care in the United States is the right way to ensure affordable access to health care for all Americans.

The Affordable Care Act has made important strides in expanding health insurance, especially for low-income and young Americans. It has instituted important protections against exclusion from coverage. And it has empowered American workers, especially those with health conditions. But 29 million people in this country remain uninsured, and many more struggle with high co-payments and deductibles. Senator Sanders' plan delivers universal coverage at a fraction of the cost because it replaces private health care premiums, co-payments and deductibles with a single, *smaller* payment into the Medicare-for-All system. In short, the Sanders plan will do more and cost less than any privately-administered health insurance system.

We agree with Bernie Sanders that we must build on the proven record over 50 years of the Medicare program. We must provide the freedom and security to all Americans that comes with finally separating health insurance from employment.

Bernie Sanders's single-payer system would cost less than our current system, because a single-payer system wouldn't spend huge sums on advertising, marketing, executive pay, and billing, as private insurers do. The Sanders single-payer system would empower Medicare to negotiate fair prices for drugs and procedures. It would be financed by a fair and reasonable tax, replacing a battery of larger and more burdensome payments to private insurance companies. By eliminating the profit-seeking interests of the insurance companies, the bills will get paid, and there will be no more fighting with insurers who fail to pay in full or on time.

Every other major Western country has made the morally principled and financially responsible decision to provide universal health insurance. The result – in Europe, Canada and Japan – is better health at lower cost. The United States can do this. And we have a program – Medicare – that shows how it can be done here.

To lend your support, please e-mail Heather Gautney at gautney@fordham.edu²⁶⁸

SIGNORS:

 $^{^{267}}$ mailto:gautney@fordham.edu

- 1. James K. Galbraith, University of Texas
- 2. Dean Baker, Center for Economic and Policy Research
- 3. Robert Reich, University of California Berkeley
- 4. Eileen Appelbaum, Center for Economic and Policy Research

The "International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education" implements a new section: "The Teaching Commons"

The International Journal of Pluralism and Economics Education has implemented a new section, 'The Teaching Commons,' edited by Deb Figart and Zohreh Emami.

In this section we are looking for short suggestions, rather than the traditional longer refereed paper, on how to improve pedagogy, and/or successful tips in implementing pluralism in the classroom.

Interested authors should contact Deb Figart (email: Deb.Figart@stockton.edu²⁶⁹) and Zohreh Emami (email: Zohreh.Emami@alverno.edu²⁷⁰)

The journal "Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft" introduces peer reviewing and invites international contributions

"Wirtschaft und Gesellschaft", the quarterly journal edited by the Department of Economics in the Vienna Chamber of Labor, introduces a peer-reviewed section as of 2016. The journal has been published since 1975 with a focus on heterodox economic policy and theory, with contributions from renowned economists like John E. King, Engelbert Stockhammer, and Heinz D. Kurz.

Authors are called to submit their contributions for publication in German or English. Submissions are invited to express a critical view on mainstream economics taking account of a wide range of methodological and theoretical approaches to economic issues.

Please submit your article via e-mail to susanne.fuerst@akwien.at 271 or daniela.paraskevaidis@akwien.at 272 or daniela.paraskevaidis@akwien.at

 $^{^{269}}$ mailto:Deb.Figart@stockton.edu

 $^{^{270}\}mathtt{mailto:Zohreh.Emami@alverno.edu}$

 $^{^{271} \}verb|mailto:susanne.fuerst@akwien.at|$

²⁷²mailto:daniela.paraskevaidis@akwien.at

For further information, see	$http://www.wirtschaftundgesellschaft.at ^{273}\\$

 $^{^{\}overline{273}} {\tt http://www.wirtschaftundgesellschaft.at/}$